

1989 Senate Bill 548

Date of enactment: **May 23, 1990**
Date of publication*: **June 1, 1990**

1989 WISCONSIN ACT 359

AN ACT to repeal, renumber, amend, reenact and revise various provisions of the statutes for the purpose of correcting errors, supplying omissions, clarifying language, correcting titles of officers and institutions, correcting and clarifying references, renumbering for better location and arrangement, eliminating unnecessary and obsolete provisions, reconciling conflicts and repelling unintended repeals (Revisor's Correction Bill).

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 7.30 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended by replacing "submitted by the chairman" with "submitted by the chairperson".

NOTE: Supplies gender neutral language.

SECTION 2. 7.30 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended by replacing "mayor, president or chairman" with "mayor, president or chairperson" in 2 places.

NOTE: Supplies gender neutral language.

SECTION 3. 7.30 (4) (b) 2. of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 192, is amended by replacing "the chairman of each of the 2 committees" with "the chairperson of each of the 2 committees", "president or chairman" with "president or chairperson", "through the chairman" with "through the chairperson", "by the chairman of the county" with "by the chairperson of the county", "by the chairman of each committee" with "by the chairperson of each committee", "The chairman may" with "The chairperson may", "signature of the chairman" with "signature of the chairperson", and "president or chairman of the municipality" with "president or chairperson of the municipality".

NOTE: Supplies gender neutral language.

SECTION 4. 7.30 (4) (c) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 192, is amended by replacing "president or chairman of a municipality" with "president or chairperson of a municipality" and "chairman shall simi-

larly nominate" with "chairperson shall similarly nominate".

NOTE: Supplies gender neutral language.

SECTION 5. 7.39 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended by replacing "may by rule prescribe procedures" with "may promulgate rules prescribing procedures".

NOTE: Conforms terminology to 1985 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 6. 7.50 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended by replacing "designated or the ballot" with "designated on the ballot".

NOTE: Corrects a typographical error created by Ch. 311, Laws of 1979.

SECTION 7. 8.07 of the statutes is amended to read:
8.07 Validity of nomination papers. The board shall, ~~by rule, prescribe standards consistent with promulgate rules under~~ this chapter ~~to be used for use~~ by all election officials in determining the validity of nomination papers and signatures thereon.

NOTE: Conforms terminology to 1985 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 8. 8.50 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

8.50 (5) CAMPAIGN FINANCE LAWS. All laws and rules ~~adopted pursuant to promulgated under~~ ch. 11 governing campaign finance and reporting, including all deadlines for filing reports and statements, are applicable to special elections, except as otherwise specifically provided.

NOTE: Conforms terminology to 1985 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 9. 13.35 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 122, is amended by replacing "touching which he" with "touching which the person",

“as to which he” with “as to which the person”, “records touching which he” with “records touching which the person”, “disgrace him” with “disgrace the person”, and “render him” with “render the person”.

NOTE: Amendment replaces personal pronouns.

SECTION 10. 13.69 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 338, section 38g, is amended effective January 1, 1991, by deleting “or 13.70 (5)”.

NOTE: Corrects cross-reference to reflect the renumbering of s. 13.70 (5) by this bill.

SECTION 11. 13.70 (5) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 338, section 46, is renumbered 13.621 (5), effective January 1, 1991.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 338 renumbered or repealed all of s. 13.70 with the exception of sub. (5). Subsection (5) is renumbered for better placement.

SECTION 12. 13.75 (3) of the statutes is amended effective January 1, 1991, by replacing “under s. 13.70 (5)” with “under s. 13.621 (5)”.

NOTE: Corrects cross-reference to reflect renumbering of s. 13.70 (5) by this bill.

SECTION 13. 13.90 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

13.90 (1) (d) ~~Make such rules under ch. 227 and adopt such regulations as are Promulgate rules under ch. 227 required for the proper operation of each legislative service bureau.~~

NOTE: Term change and modernization of language.

SECTION 14. The amendment of 15.08 (1m) (b) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 229 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 316. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 15. 15.407 (4) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 341, is renumbered 15.407 (5).

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 316 previously created s. 15.407 (4).

SECTION 16. 15.497 (2) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 31 and 36, is amended to read:

15.497 (2) COUNCIL ON VETERANS PROGRAMS. There is created in the department of veterans affairs a council on veterans programs consisting of one representative each of the state departments of the American Legion, the Disabled American Veterans, the Veterans of Foreign Wars, the Marine Corps League, the Navy Club of the U.S.A., the Veterans of World War II (AMVETS), the Veterans of World War I of the U.S.A., Inc., the American Ex-prisoners of War, the Vietnam Veterans Against the War, Inc., the Vietnam Veterans of America, Inc., the Catholic War Veterans of the U.S.A., the Jewish War Veterans of the U.S.A., the Polish Legion of American Veterans, the National Association of ~~for~~ Black Veterans, Inc., the Army and Navy Union of the United States of America, the Wisconsin Association of Concerned Veteran Organizations, the United Women Veterans, Inc., the U.S. Submarine Veterans of World War II, the Federation of Minority Veterans, Inc., and the Military Order of the

Purple Heart, one representative of the American Red Cross and one representative of the Wisconsin county veterans' service officers, appointed for one-year terms by the organization that each represents.

NOTE: Corrects name of an association and grammar.

SECTION 17. 16.20 (10) (d) of the statutes is amended by replacing “108.02 (5) (g) 1.” with “108.02 (15) (g) 1.”.

NOTE: Section 16.20 was created as s. 23.48 by 1983 Wis. Act 27 and renumbered by 1985 Wis. Act 29. Section 108.02 (5) (g) 1. was renumbered s. 108.02 (15) (g) 1. by 1983 Wis. Act 189. This amendment corrects a cross-reference.

SECTION 18. 16.40 (1) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.40 (1) (title) PREPARE BUDGET.

NOTE: Corrects title to conform with change made by 1987 Wisconsin Act 4, section 6m.

SECTION 19. 16.52 (8) of the statutes is amended by replacing “establish rules” with “promulgate rules”.

NOTE: Term change consistent with 1985 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 20. 16.61 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.61 (3) (c) ~~Shall make reasonable~~ promulgate rules to carry out the purposes of this section.

NOTE: Conforms terminology to 1985 Wis. Act 182 and deletes surplusage.

SECTION 21. The amendment of 16.75 (1) (a) 1. of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 335 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 345. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 22. 16.90 (2) (e) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “Make such rules” with “Promulgate such rules”.

NOTE: Conforms terminology to 1985 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 23. 16.955 (1) of the statutes is amended by replacing “or emergency rules” with “or promulgate emergency rules”.

NOTE: Conforms terminology to 1985 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 24. 17.01 (2) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “by him” with “by the governor”.

NOTE: Replaces personal pronoun.

SECTION 25. 18.852 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 46 and 68, is amended to read:

18.852 (1) The commission may establish any procedure necessary to administer this ~~section~~ subchapter.

NOTE: Section 18.852 was created as a part of subchapter IV of chapter 18, “Higher education bonds”. As created, the section has no practical meaning. The word “commission” is defined in s. 18.81 (1), also a part of this subchapter, as the building commission, and applies to the whole subchapter. The drafting record of 1989 Wis. Act 46 shows that the original idea was first drafted as a single section and what is now s. 18.852 (1) was sub. (7).

SECTION 26. 19.48 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 338, is amended, effective January 1, 1991, to read:

19.48 (1) ~~Adopt such Promulgate rules as may be~~ necessary to carry out this subchapter and subch. III of ch.

1989 Senate Bill 548

13. The board shall give prompt notice of the contents of its rules to state public officials who will be affected thereby.

NOTE: Amends language of an ethics board duty to conform terminology to 1985 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 27. 20.143 (1) (dp) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 336, is amended by replacing “s. 560.12” with “s. 560.13”.

NOTE: Corrects cross-reference to reflect renumbering of s. 560.12 by this bill.

SECTION 28. 20.143 (1) (em) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 325, is amended by replacing “under s. 560.18” with “under s. 560.19”.

NOTE: Corrects cross-reference to reflect renumbering of s. 560.18 by this bill.

SECTION 29. 20.143 (1) (em) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 342, is renumbered 20.143 (1) (en) and amended by replacing “s. 560.18” with “s. 560.20”.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 325 previously created s. 20.143 (1) (em). Amendment corrects cross-reference to reflect renumbering of s. 560.18 by this bill.

SECTION 30. 20.143 (1) (fd) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 317, is amended by replacing “s. 560.18 (8)” with “s. 560.183 (8)”.

NOTE: Corrects cross-reference to reflect renumbering of s. 560.18 by this bill.

SECTION 31. 20.143 (1) (fe) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 317, is amended by replacing “s. 560.18” with “s. 560.183”.

NOTE: See the NOTE to s. 20.143 (1) (fd) in this bill.

SECTION 32. 20.143 (1) (fm) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, section 238, is amended, effective July 1, 1991, to read:

20.143 (1) (fm) *Minority business projects; grants and loans.* Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for grants under s. 560.82; and grants and loans under s. 560.83.

NOTE: Corrects syntax after a partial veto.

SECTION 33. The amendment of 20.143 (1) (ie) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 335 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 336. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 34. 20.143 (1) (jm) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 317, is amended by replacing “s. 560.18 (6)” with “s. 560.183 (6)” and “s. 560.18” with “s. 560.183”.

NOTE: See NOTE to s. 20.143 (1) (fd) in this bill.

SECTION 35. 20.215 (1) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “s. 45.53 (1) (f) and (2) (a)” with “s. 44.53 (1) (f) and (2) (a)”.

NOTE: The cite was inadvertently altered in 1989 Wis. Act 31.

SECTION 36. 20.255 (1) (jg) of the statutes is amended by replacing “s. 115.34 (1) (a)” with “s. 115.34 (1)”.

NOTE: Section 115.34 (1) (a) does not appear to have ever existed. However, s. 115.34 (1) fits the context of s. 20.255 (1) (jg).

SECTION 37. 20.255 (2) (bm) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 309, is renumbered 20.255 (2) (bo).

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 336 also created s. 20.255 (2) (bm).

SECTION 38. 20.255 (2) (cn) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 269, is amended by replacing “under ss. 36.50, 38.35” with “under ss. 36.51, 38.36”.

NOTE: Corrects cross-reference to reflect renumbering of ss. 36.50 and 38.35 by this bill.

SECTION 39. 20.292 (1) (r) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “under s. 38.28 (7)” with “under s. 146.55 (5)”.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 102 repealed s. 38.28 (7) and created a similar provision in s. 146.55 (5). 1989 Wis. Act 102 replaced a reference to s. 38.28 (7) with a reference to s. 146.55 (5) in s. 38.28 (1m) (a) 1.

SECTION 40. 20.370 (2) (ci) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 335, is renumbered 20.370 (2) (cL).

NOTE: Paragraph (ci) already existed.

SECTION 41. The amendment of 20.370 (3) (ma) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 335 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 336. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 42. 20.410 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “s. 53.25” with “s. 302.25”.

NOTE: Reflects renumbering of s. 53.25 by 1989 Wis. Act 31.

SECTION 43. 20.410 (1) (gg) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “301.35” with “301.135”.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 31 renumbered s. 20.435 (3) (gg) to be s. 20.410 (1) (gg). The same act created s. 46.038 which was subsequently renumbered to be s. 301.135. Section 20.410 (1) (gg) indicates the renumbering, though an error resulted in one instance, which this amendment corrects.

SECTION 44. 20.435 (1) (kx) of the statutes is amended by replacing “par. (k), (kg) or (km)” with “par. (k) or (km)”.

NOTE: Section 20.435 (1) (kx) was created by 1985 Wis. Act 29, which also repealed s. 20.435 (1) (kg).

SECTION 45. 20.435 (1) (ky) of the statutes is amended by replacing “par. (k), (kg) or (km)” with “par. (k) or (km)”.

NOTE: Section 20.435 (1) (ky) was created by 1985 Wis. Act 29 which also repealed s. 20.435 (1) (kg).

SECTION 46. 20.435 (1) (kz) of the statutes is amended by replacing “par. (k), (kg), or (km) with “par. (k) or (km)”.

NOTE: Section 20.435 (1) (kz) was created by 1985 Wis. Act 29 which also repealed s. 20.435 (1) (kg).

SECTION 47. 20.445 (1) (k) of the statutes is amended by replacing “108.13 (3) (f)” with “108.13 (4) (f)”.

NOTE: Section 20.445 (1) (k) was amended by 1987 Wis. Act 27 which added the reference to s. 108.13 (3) (f). 1987

Wis. Act 38 subsequently renumbered s. 108.13 (3) (f) to be s. 108.13 (4) (f).

SECTION 48. The amendments of 20.575 (1) (g) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 31 and 123 were not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 303. All amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 49. The treatment of 20.866 (1) (u) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 31 and 107 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 219. All amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 50. The treatment of 20.867 (3) (k) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 219. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 51. 20.867 (4) (q) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “s. 20.866 (2) (s) to (ty)” with “s. 20.866 (2) (s) to (tz)”.

NOTE: Corrects cross-reference created by 1989 Wis. Act 31.

SECTION 52. 20.903 (2) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 31 and 125, is amended by replacing “20.855 (8) (k), (ka), (kb) and (kc) in an” with “20.855 (8) (k), (ka) and (kb) in an” and “20.855 (8) (k), (ka), (kb) and (kc)” with “20.855 (8) (k), (ka) and (kb)”.

NOTE: Section 20.903 (2) (b) was amended by 1987 Wis. Act 27 to add s. 20.855 (8) (kc). However, no s. 20.855 (8) (kc) was ever enacted.

SECTION 53. 23.09 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended by replacing “make such rules” with “promulgate such rules”.

NOTE: Standardizes terminology.

SECTION 54. 23.09 (2dm) (a) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “par. (d)” with “sub. (2) (d)”.

NOTE: As originally drafted, this provision was in sub. (2), so the reference to “par. (d)” is intended to refer to sub. (2) (d). There is no par. (d) in sub. (2dm).

SECTION 55. 23.09 (2q) (c) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended to read:

23.09 (2q) (c) More than \$500,000 for the ice age trail under ss. 23.17 and 23.293 and for grants for the ice age trail under s. 23.096.

NOTE: Sections 23.17 and 23.293 both concern the ice age trail.

SECTION 56. 23.33 (1) (js) of the statutes is amended by replacing “343.305 (1)” with “343.305 (2)”.

NOTE: 1987 Wis. Act 399 created the reference without taking into account its renumbering by 1987 Wis. Act 3.

SECTION 57. 23.33 (4p) (b) 4. of the statutes is amended by replacing “s. 343.305 (10)” with “s. 343.305 (6)” in 2 places.

NOTE: 1987 Wis. Act 399 created the reference without taking into account its renumbering by 1987 Wis. Act 3.

SECTION 58. 23.41 (5) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “16.528, and 16.754” with “16.528, 16.754”.

NOTE: Deletes surplus “and”.

SECTION 59. 23.42 (1) (d) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “the date” with “the date”.

NOTE: Deletes surplus “the”.

SECTION 60. 23.42 (4) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “subs. (2) and par. (3) (a)” with “subs. (2) and (3) (a)”.

NOTE: Deletes surplus “par.”.

SECTION 61. 23.50 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 79, 284 and 335, is amended by replacing “and chs. 26 to 31 and 350” with “and chs. 26 to 31 and of ch. 350”.

NOTE: Inserts unit identifier to facilitate computerized searching of the statutes.

SECTION 62. The amendment of 23.65 (1) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 284 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 335. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 63. 25.15 (4) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is renumbered 25.15 (5).

NOTE: Section 25.15 (4) is an existing statute.

SECTION 64. 25.17 (1) (ag), (d), (h), (k), (km), (xm), (y) and (zL) of the statutes are renumbered 25.17 (1) (an), (hm), (v), (xs), (xp), (ys), (xn) and (pg), and 25.17 (1) (an), as renumbered, is amended by replacing “the bond” with “Bond”.

NOTE: Renumbered to put in alphabetical order and amended to establish parallel structure.

SECTION 65. 25.17 (1) (ar) of the statutes is amended by replacing “The capital” with “Capital”.

NOTE: Amendment establishes parallel structure.

SECTION 66. 25.17 (3) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 64 and 187, is amended to read:

25.17 (3) (a) Invest the fixed retirement investment trust, state life fund, veterans trust fund; ~~4.~~ patients compensation fund and uninsured employers fund in loans, securities and any other investments authorized by s. 620.22, and in bonds or other evidences of indebtedness or preferred stock of companies engaged in the finance business whether as direct lenders or as holding companies owning subsidiaries engaged in the finance business. Investments permitted by sub. (4) are permitted investments under this subsection.

NOTE: Merges the 2 acts and removes surplusage.

SECTION 67. 25.28 (2) of the statutes is amended by replacing “establish rules” with “promulgate rules”.

NOTE: Changes term.

SECTION 68. 25.40 (2) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 31 and 102, is amended, effective July 1, 1990, to read:

25.40 (2) Payments from the transportation fund, except for appropriations made by ss. 20.115 (1) (q),

1989 Senate Bill 548

20.143 (2) (r), 20.255 (2) (r), 20.285 (1) (x), 20.292 (1) (r), (u) and (v), 20.370 (1) (dr) and (mr), (2) (cq), (3) ~~(av)~~ (ay) and (4) (bz), 20.399 (1) (r), 20.435 (1) (r), 20.465 (1) (q) and (3) (q), (s) and (t), 20.566 (1) (u) and (2) (q) and 20.855 (4) (e), (q), (s) and (t) or authorized by s. 25.17 shall be made only on the order of the secretary of transportation, from which order the secretary of administration shall draw a warrant in favor of the payee and charge the same to the transportation fund.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 31, section 674, inserted a reference to s. 20.370 (3) (ay), which it created. In section 675, however, 1989 Wis. Act 31 shows the reference as s. 20.370 (3) (av), which doesn't exist. This corrects the reference and also corrects 2 references inadvertently shown in 1989 Wis. Act 102: a reference to s. 20.370 (4) (bz) was omitted and a reference to s. 20.505 (2) (q) was inserted.

SECTION 69. 27.01 (2) (j) of the statutes is amended to read:

27.01 (2) (j) ~~Make such Promulgate rules and regulations as may be necessary to govern the conduct of state park visitors, and for the protection of state park property, or the use of facilities, including the use of boats and other watercraft on lakes or rivers within the limits of a state park, and the use of roads, trails or bridle paths.~~

NOTE: Changes terms in accordance with 1985 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 70. 29.137 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

29.137 (1) A bait dealer license may be issued by the department to any resident of this state ~~duly applying for this license who, in its judgment, has complied with the department's rules prescribed by it, governing the taking, handling and storing of bait, specifications of equipment, and the filing of reports.~~

NOTE: Modernizes language.

SECTION 71. 29.174 (2) (f) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing "for person who" with "for persons who".

NOTE: Corrects grammar.

SECTION 72. 29.174 (3) of the statutes is amended by replacing "may exercise the authority conferred upon it in sub. (2) by adopting rules" with "may promulgate rules under sub. (2)".

NOTE: Changes terms and deletes unnecessary language.

SECTION 73. 29.283 (1) of the statutes is amended by replacing "establish rules and regulations" with "promulgate rules".

NOTE: Conforms terminology to 1985 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 74. 29.536 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

29.536 (4) The department shall ~~make promulgate rules and regulations~~ make promulgate rules and regulations for stocking, maintaining and fishing in ~~such the~~ the hatcheries.

NOTE: Changes terms consistent with 1985 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 75. 29.54 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

29.54 (1) The department may take or purchase wild mammals and birds and their eggs for propagation. The distribution thereof shall be made throughout the ~~various parts of the state~~ under the supervision and direction of the department, and according to ~~such regulations as it shall prescribe its rules.~~

NOTE: Modernizes language.

SECTION 76. 29.547 (6) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

29.547 (6) (a) *Requirement.* No person may cut, root up, gather or destroy wild ginseng unless the person has a wild ginseng harvest license issued by the department. The department shall ~~establish by rule the procedure promulgate rules~~ establish by rule the procedure promulgate rules for issuing wild ginseng harvest licenses. The department may ~~establish by rule limitations promulgate rules~~ establish by rule limitations promulgate rules on the quantity of wild ginseng ~~that~~ that each person may harvest, restrictions on areas where wild ginseng may be harvested and ~~regulations~~ regulations on the methods which may be used to harvest wild ginseng.

NOTE: Conforms terminology to 1985 Wis. Act 182 and corrects grammar.

SECTION 77. 29.578 (16) of the statutes is amended to read:

29.578 (16) The department may sell to ~~owners of licenses hereunder~~ licensees under this section, for propagating purposes, fawns and deer at a price to be fixed by the department not exceeding \$25 each, ~~and the. The department is directed to shall~~ shall make all necessary orders, ~~and promulgate rules and regulations not inconsistent herewith, carrying out the provisions hereof under this section to the end that encourage the industry may be encouraged.~~

NOTE: Modernizes language, corrects punctuation and conforms terminology to 1985 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 78. 29.585 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

29.585 (4) The department shall ~~adopt promulgate~~ adopt promulgate and enforce rules ~~and regulations~~ for the housing, care, treatment, feeding and sanitation of wild animals kept in wildlife exhibits and for the protection of the public from injury by ~~such the~~ the wild animals.

NOTE: Changes terms consistent with 1985 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 79. 30.275 (2) (b) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 352, is renumbered 30.275 (2) (b) 3. and amended, effective July 1, 1991, to read:

30.275 (2) (b) 3. The ~~Roek~~ Rock river from the point it flows into the city of Janesville to the Illinois border.

NOTE: The renumbering and amendment conforms s. 30.275 (2) (b) 3. to the format established in 1989 Wis. Act 336.

SECTION 80. 30.61 (9) of the statutes is amended to read:

30.61 (9) (title) DEPARTMENT TO PROMULGATE RULES. The department shall ~~adopt promulgate~~ adopt promulgate rules modifying or supplementing the lighting requirements of this section as ~~may be necessary to keep those the~~ may be necessary to keep those the requirements

in conformity with the lighting rules adopted by the U.S. coast guard.

NOTE: Changes terms consistent with 1985 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 81. 30.62 (1) of the statutes is amended by replacing “issued pursuant thereto” with “promulgated under this section” in 2 places.

NOTE: Conforms terminology to 1985 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 82. 30.67 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended by replacing “shall adopt rules” with “shall promulgate rules”.

NOTE: Amends a term consistent with 1985 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 83. 30.77 (2) of the statutes is amended by replacing “enacted pursuant thereto” with “promulgated under those sections”.

NOTE: Amends term consistent with 1985 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 84. 30.79 (1) (b) 1. of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 159, is amended by replacing “any rules” with “any rules promulgated”.

NOTE: Conforms terminology to 1985 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 85. 30.79 (3) of the statutes is amended by replacing “any rules” with “any rules promulgated”.

NOTE: Conforms terminology to 1985 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 86. 30.79 (4) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 159, is amended by replacing “rules or” with “rules promulgated or”.

NOTE: Conforms terminology to 1985 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 87. 31.03 of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “as defined in 30.40 (15)” with “as defined in s. 30.40 (15)”.

NOTE: Adds section designator.

SECTION 88. 33.001 (2) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 159 and 324, is amended by replacing “protection and and rehabilitation” with “protection and rehabilitation”.

NOTE: Delete surplus “and” resulting from merging 2 acts.

SECTION 89. The amendment of 33.23 (3) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 159 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 192. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 90. 33.28 (4) of the statutes is amended by replacing “select a chairman” with “select a chairperson”.

NOTE: Changes to gender neutral noun.

SECTION 91. 33.28 (6) of the statutes is amended by replacing “of the chairman” with “of the chairperson”.

NOTE: Changes to gender neutral noun.

SECTION 92. 33.29 (3) (intro.) of the statutes is amended by replacing “elect a chairman” with “elect a chairperson”.

NOTE: Changes to gender neutral noun.

SECTION 93. 33.29 (3) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 159, is amended by replacing “The chairman shall” with “The chairperson shall”.

NOTE: Changes to gender neutral noun.

SECTION 94. 35.03 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

35.03 (5) ~~Prescribe~~ Promulgate rules, ~~not inconsistent with law,~~ for the conduct of business.

NOTE: Conforms terminology to 1985 Wis. Act 182 and deletes surplusage.

SECTION 95. 36.09 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended by replacing “enact policies and rules” with “enact policies and promulgate rules”.

NOTE: Conforms terminology to 1985 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 96. 36.11 (6) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

36.11 (6) (a) 1. Make grants to students from funds budgeted to or controlled by the system and formulate policies and promulgate rules for ~~such~~ the grants.

NOTE: Conforms terminology to 1985 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 97. 36.11 (21) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 177, is renumbered 36.11 (22).

NOTE: The subsection designator was already in use.

SECTION 98. The amendment of 36.25 (18) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 56. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 99. 36.25 (29) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 353, is renumbered 36.25 (30m).

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 299 previously created s. 36.25 (29).

SECTION 100. 36.25 (30) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 299, is renumbered 36.25 (29m).

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Acts 299 and 325 each create s. 36.25 (30). This renumbering preserves the order which was previously established.

SECTION 101. 36.25 (30) (b) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 325, is amended by replacing “s. 560.18 (5) (c)” with “s. 560.19 (5) (c)” and “s. 560.18 (5) (d)” with “s. 560.19 (5) (d)”.

NOTE: Corrects cross-reference to reflect renumbering of s. 560.18 by this bill.

SECTION 102. 36.27 (2) (a) 6. of the statutes is amended by replacing “s. 103.90 (4)” with “s. 103.90 (5)”.

NOTE: Reflects renumbering by 1983 Wis. Act 189, section 156.

SECTION 103. 36.50 of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 269, is renumbered 36.51.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 31 previously renumbered s. 16.08 to be s. 36.50.

SECTION 104. 38.02 of the statutes is amended to read:

38.02 Establishment. There is established under this chapter a system of vocational, technical and adult education to foster and maintain instruction in courses approved by the board in part-time and full-time day or evening classes. Every person at least the age specified in s. 118.15 (1) (b) who can profit thereby is eligible to receive instruction under this chapter and rules ~~established~~ promulgated by the board.

1989 Senate Bill 548

NOTE: Conforms terminology to 1985 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 105. 38.08 (2m) of the statutes is amended by replacing “sub. (1) (a) 2.” with “sub. (1) (a) 1.”.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 31 deleted the language in subd. 2 referring to elected officials and created similar language in subd. 1.

SECTION 106. 38.12 (10) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 177, is renumbered 38.12 (11).

NOTE: The subsection designator was already in use.

SECTION 107. 38.35 of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 269, is renumbered 38.36.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Acts 31 and 122 respectively created and amended a different s. 38.35.

SECTION 108. 38.51 (7) (g) of the statutes is amended by replacing “rules established by” with “rules promulgated by”.

NOTE: Conforms terminology to 1989 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 109. 40.02 (17) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 189 and 327, is amended to read:

40.02 (17) (intro.) “Creditable service” means the creditable current and prior service, expressed in years and fractions of a year to the nearest one-hundredth, for which a participating employe receives earnings and for which contributions have been made as required by s. 40.05 (1) and (2) and creditable military service and service credited under s. 40.29, expressed in years and fractions of years to the nearest one-hundredth. How much service in any annual earnings period is the full-time equivalent of one year of creditable service shall be determined by rule by the department and the rules may provide for differing equivalents for different types of employment. Except as provided under ~~par. (g) (j) pars. (i) and (k)~~, the amount of creditable service for periods prior to January 1, 1982, shall be the amount for which the participant was eligible under the applicable laws and rules in effect prior to January 1, 1982. No more than one year of creditable service shall be granted for any annual earnings period. Creditable service is determined in the following manner for the following persons:

NOTE: Corrects cross-references to reflect renumbering of s. 40.02 (17) (g) and (j) by this bill and combines the amendments of s. 40.02 (17) (intro.).

SECTION 110. 40.02 (17) (g) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 189, is renumbered 40.02 (17) (i).

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Acts 240 and 336 also created s. 40.02 (17) (g).

SECTION 111. 40.02 (17) (g) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 240, is renumbered 40.02 (17) (h).

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 189 previously created s. 40.02 (17) (g).

SECTION 112. 40.02 (17) (j) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 327, is renumbered 40.02 (17) (k).

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 323 previously created s. 40.02 (17) (j).

SECTION 113. The amendment of 40.02 (48) (c) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 240 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 357. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 114. 40.05 (2) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 189 and 230, is amended, effective January 1, 1992, by replacing “and adjusted under par. (bv) and adjusted under par. (bw)” with “and adjusted under pars. (br) and (bw)”.

NOTE: Combines the 2 clauses to improve readability.

SECTION 115. 40.05 (2) (bw) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 189, is amended by replacing “s. 40.02 (17) (g)” with “s. 40.02 (17) (i)”.

NOTE: Corrects cross-reference to reflect renumbering of s. 40.02 (17) (g) by this bill.

SECTION 116. 40.19 (4) (f) of the statutes is amended by replacing “subject to s. 40.27 (1)” with “subject to s. 40.27 (1), 1985 stats” and “under s. 40.27 (1)” with “under s. 40.27 (1), 1985 stats.”

NOTE: Section 40.27 (1) was repealed by 1987 Wis. Act 27, though reference to it in s. 40.19 (4) (f) is still necessary. Reference to “1985 stats.” conforms the citation to that found in s. 40.04 (3) (e).

SECTION 117. 40.51 (12) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 201, is renumbered 40.51 (15) and amended by replacing “632.895 (8)” with “632.895 (9)”.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 121 previously created s. 40.51 (12). This amendment corrects a cross-reference to conform to the renumbering of s. 632.895 (8) by this bill.

SECTION 118. 43.70 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “his school” with “the school”.

NOTE: Replaces personal pronoun.

SECTION 119. 44.01 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

44.01 (2) The historical society may adopt, and change, a seal, a constitution, ~~and~~ bylaws ~~and~~ promulgate rules, and elect such officers as the constitution or bylaws prescribe. The eligibility requirements for membership in the historical society shall be determined by the constitution and bylaws. There shall continue to be a board of curators for governing the historical society with powers substantially the same as at present.

NOTE: Conforms terminology to 1985 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 120. 44.02 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

44.02 (7) Loan, ~~for such periods and under such rules and restrictions as that~~ it may adopt promulgate, to libraries, educational institutions and other organizations or to private individuals in good standing, ~~such~~ books, pamphlets, museum objects, or other materials that if lost or destroyed could easily and without much expense be replaced. No work on genealogy, no newspaper file, or book, map, chart, document, manuscript, pamphlet or other material whatsoever of a rare nature shall be permitted to be sent out from the library except on interlibrary loan to a research library under ~~regulations~~ rules

safeguarding the materials during transit and while in use.

NOTE: Conforms terminology to 1985 Wis. Act 182 for historical society duties.

SECTION 121. The amendment of 45.16 of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 56. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 122. The amendment of 45.28 (1) (b) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 56 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 101. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 123. The amendment of 45.35 (5) (intro.) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 56. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 124. 46.02 of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “establish rules and procedures” with “promulgate rules and establish procedures”.

NOTE: Conforms terminology to 1985 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 125. 46.036 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

46.036 (3) (a) Purchase of service contracts shall be written in accordance with rules promulgated and procedures established by the department. Contracts for client services shall show the total dollar amount to be purchased and for each service the number of clients to be served, number of client service units, the unit rate per client service and the total dollar amount for each service.

NOTE: Conforms terminology with 1985 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 126. 46.208 (2) of the statutes is repealed.

NOTE: Repealed as obsolete. Section 46.208 (2) permitted the department of health and social services to audit general relief records of a county or municipality before January 1, 1987. Subsection (2m) applies beginning on that date.

SECTION 127. 46.208 (2m) of the statutes is amended to read:

46.208 (2m) ~~After December 31, 1986, the~~ The department may at any time audit all records of the general relief agency relating to the administration of general relief, if the department reimburses the county under s. 49.035 and may at any time conduct administrative reviews of a county department under s. 46.215, 46.22 or 46.23. The department shall furnish a copy of the county audit or administrative review report to the chairperson of the county board of supervisors and the county clerk in a county with a single-county department or to the county boards of supervisors and the county clerks in counties with a multicounty department, and to the county director of the county department under s. 46.215, 46.22 or 46.23.

NOTE: Deletes obsolete language.

SECTION 128. 46.215 (1) (f) of the statutes is repealed.

NOTE: Repeals an obsolete provision giving the county department of social services in counties with a population of 500,000 or more the power to administer general relief prior to January 1, 1987.

SECTION 129. 46.215 (1) (fm) of the statutes is amended to read:

46.215 (1) (fm) ~~After December 31, 1986, to~~ To administer general relief under s. 49.02.

NOTE: Deletes obsolete language.

SECTION 130. 46.215 (2) (c) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 336, is amended to read, effective only if the partial veto is not overridden:

46.215 (2) (c) A county department of social services shall submit to the department of health and social services plans and contracts for care and services to be purchased. The contracts shall be developed under s. 46.036. The department of health and social services shall review the contracts and approve them if they are consistent with s. 46.036 and if state or federal funds are available for such purposes. The joint committee on finance may require the department of health and social services to submit the contracts to the committee for review and approval. The department of health and social services may not make any payments to a county for programs included in a contract under review by the committee. The department of health and social services shall reimburse each county for the approved contracts from the appropriations under s. 20.435 (3) (oo) and (7) (b), (o) and (of) or under s. 20.435 (3) (cd), as appropriate, ~~and (of)~~ under s. 49.52.

NOTE: Corrects the misplacement of “and (of)” due to a partial veto of 1989 Wis. Act 336. If the partial veto is overridden, this amendment is void.

SECTION 131. 46.22 (1) (e) 3. of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 336, is amended to read, effective only if the partial veto is not overridden:

46.22 (1) (e) 3. A county department of social services shall submit to the department of health and social services plans and contracts for care and services to be purchased. The contracts shall be developed under s. 46.036. The department of health and social services shall review the contracts and approve them if they are consistent with s. 46.036 and to the extent that state or federal funds are available for such purposes. The joint committee on finance may require the department of health and social services to submit the contracts to the committee for review and approval. The department of health and social services may not make any payments to a county for programs included in the contract that is under review by the committee. The department of health and social services shall reimburse each county for the approved contracts from the appropriations under s. 20.435 (3) (oo) and (7) (b), (o) and (of) or under s. 20.435 (3) (cd), ~~and (of)~~ according to s. 49.52.

NOTE: Corrects the misplacement of “and (of)” due to a partial veto of 1989 Wis. Act 336. This amendment is void if the partial veto is overridden.

1989 Senate Bill 548

SECTION 132. 46.23 (3) (bm) of the statutes is by replacing “s. 46.27 (3) (h) 3.” with s. 46.27 (3) (b) 3.”.

NOTE: Section 46.23 (3) (bm) was created by 1985 Wis. Act 176. No s. 46.27 (3) (h) 3. appears ever to have existed and is an erroneous reference. Substituting s. 46.27 (3) (b) 3. is appropriate and fits the context of the provision.

SECTION 133. 46.23 (3) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

46.23 (3) (e) *Exchange of information.* Notwithstanding ss. 49.45 (4), 49.53 (~~4~~) (1m), 51.30, 51.45 (14) (a), 55.06 (17) (c), 143.07 (7), 146.80 (3) (c) and 146.82, any subunit of a county department of human services acting under this section may exchange confidential information about a client, without the informed consent of the client, with any other subunit of the same county department of human services or with any person providing services to the client under a purchase of services contract with the county department of human services, if necessary to enable an employe or service provider to perform his or her duties, or to enable the county department of human services to coordinate the delivery of services to the client.

NOTE: Replaces the reference to s. 49.53 (1), which applies until January 1, 1987, with a reference to its successor provision, s. 49.53 (1m), which applies on and after January 1, 1987.

SECTION 134. The amendment of 46.26 (2) (a) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 56. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 135. 46.26 (7) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, section 2903, is amended by replacing “s. 20.435 (7) (cd) and (oo)” with “s. 20.435 (3) (cd) and (oo)”.

NOTE: Section 20.435 (7) (cd) and (oo), as renumbered by 1989 Wis. Act 31, was again renumbered by 1989 Wis. Act 107. This amendment corrects a cross-reference.

SECTION 136. 46.27 (7) (em) of the statutes is repealed.

NOTE: Repealed as obsolete. Subdivision 2 of the paragraph states that the paragraph does not apply after June 30, 1989.

SECTION 137. 46.48 (16) (b) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 122, is amended by replacing “June 30, 1992” with “June 30, 1993”.

NOTE: The Committee on Conference directed that the sunset dates for programs in October 1989 Special Session Assembly Bill 12 be changed from June 30, 1992 to June 30, 1993. In Enrolled October 1989 Special Session Assembly Bill 12, the intended change was not made for services for Hispanic persons (Section 44m of the enrolled bill). This amendment makes the change.

SECTION 138. 48.355 (4) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 86 and 107, is amended to read:

48.355 (4) (a) Except as provided under par. (b) or s. 48.362, all orders under this section shall terminate at the end of one year unless the judge specifies a shorter period of time. Except if s. 48.362 applies, extensions or revi-

sions shall terminate at the end of one year unless the judge specifies a shorter period of time. No extension under s. 48.365 of an original dispositional order may be granted for a child whose legal custody has been transferred to the department of corrections under s. 48.34 (4m) if the child is 18 years of age or older when the original dispositional order terminates. Any order made before the child reaches the age of majority shall be effective for a time up to one year after its entry unless the judge specifies a shorter period of time.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 86 repealed and recreated s. 48.355 (4) (a). This adds the amendment by 1989 Wis. Act 107. Both acts affected this paragraph effective January 1, 1990.

SECTION 139. 48.365 (1m) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, section 1229c, 1989 Wisconsin Act 86, section 3, and 1989 Wisconsin Act 107, section 99, is renumbered 48.365 (1m).

NOTE: Reconciles competing numbering schemes, adopting the 1989 Wis. Act 86 version, as affected by 1989 Wis. Act 107.

SECTION 140. 48.366 (1) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 31 and 107, is amended by replacing “940.05, 940.201, 940.21 or 940.225 (1) (a) to (c)” with “940.05, 940.21, 940.225 (1) (a) to (c), 948.03 or 948.04”.

NOTE: Section 940.201 was repealed by 1987 Wis. Act 332 which also created chapter 948 (crimes against children). Sections 948.03 and 948.04 are detailed expansions of former s. 940.201.

SECTION 141. 48.48 (16) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 31 and 107, is amended by replacing “48.345 (1) and (5)” with “48.345 (1) (a) and (e)”.

NOTE: Section 48.345 (1) and (5) was renumbered 48.345 (1) (a) and (e) by 1987 Wis. Act 285.

SECTION 142. 48.535 (3) (c) 1. of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 122, is amended by replacing “Except if subd. 2 or 3 applies” with “Except if subd. 2 applies”.

NOTE: Section 48.535 (3) (c) 3. has never existed according to the drafting records on 1989 Wis. Act 122.

SECTION 143. The amendment of 48.981 (3) (c) 2. a of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 41. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 144. 49.01 (9) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.01 (9) “Work relief” means any moneys paid to dependent persons entitled to general relief who have been required by any general relief agency to work on any work relief project.

NOTE: A similar change was made in numerous statutes by 1985 Wis. Act 29. See s. 49.05 that uses the term “general relief” in conjunction with “work relief”.

SECTION 145. 49.02 (5) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

NOTE: 1985 Wis. Act 29 mandated county administration of general relief, effective January 1, 1987. The act amended some provisions to apply before that date and created others

to apply after December 31, 1986. This bill repeals the obsolete provisions applying before January 1, 1987, and amends those applying beginning on that date to remove the unnecessary language.

SECTION 146. 49.02 (5) (am) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.02 (5) (am) ~~After December 31, 1986, except~~ Except as otherwise provided in this section, the county under par. (ar) shall be liable for emergency hospitalization and care if a physician hospitalizes on an emergency basis or renders care on that basis to a person who is determined to be an eligible dependent person under this chapter, without previously authorizing the same, when, in the reasonable professional judgment of a physician, emergency medical treatment or hospitalization is necessary because severe physical or psychological damage to the person would result if the treatment or hospitalization was delayed pending the receipt of prior authorization from the general relief agency of the county under par. (ar).

NOTE: See NOTE following s. 49.02 (5) (a).

SECTION 147. 49.02 (5) (c) (intro.) and 1m of the statutes are amended to read:

49.02 (5) (c) (intro.) Except as provided in par. (d), a county is not liable for the costs of treatment or hospitalization provided ~~under par. (a) before January 1, 1987, or under par. (am) after December 31, 1986, unless:~~

1m. ~~After December 31, 1986, within~~ Within 3 working days after the patient is initially provided emergency medical treatment or hospitalization by a hospital or other health care provider an agent of the hospital or other health care provider has written notice of the treatment or hospitalization mailed or delivered to the general relief agency of the county which is liable under par. (ar). Each notice provided under this subdivision shall include the patient's name, address and county of residence, if any, and a statement about the nature of the illness or injury and the probable duration of necessary treatment and hospitalization. Each written notice provided under this subdivision shall also include a written statement by the attending physician certifying the need for the emergency medical treatment or hospitalization;

NOTE: Deletes unnecessary language.

SECTION 148. 49.02 (5) (c) 1., 2. and 2m of the statutes are repealed.

NOTE: Repeals obsolete provisions. See NOTE following s. 49.02 (5) (a) in this bill.

SECTION 149. 49.02 (5) (c) 2g of the statutes is amended to read:

49.02 (5) (c) 2g. ~~After December 31, 1986, within~~ Within 10 days after the patient is initially provided emergency medical treatment or hospitalization by a hospital or other health care provider an agent of the hospital or other health care provider mails or delivers the form required under this subdivision to the general relief agency of the county which is liable under par. (ar). The

hospital or other health care provider shall provide the information that it has obtained that is requested on a form developed and provided by the department. The hospital or other health care provider shall make reasonable efforts to obtain the information requested on the form either from the patient, if able, or some other person who has knowledge of the facts. The form shall, at a minimum, include the patient's name, address and county of residence, if any, phone number, the name of the patient's closest relative, the name of the patient's employer, information regarding the patient's finances including income, assets, liabilities and insurance coverage and information related to the patient's eligibility for other medical and hospital or other health care provider assistance programs. The form shall also include a sworn statement of facts relating to the patient's residence from the patient, if able, or some other person who has knowledge of the facts. For 20 days after the initial information is provided under this subdivision, the hospital or other health care provider has a continuing obligation to seek and report information relevant to the patient's care and eligibility under this section to the general relief agency of the county which is liable under par. (ar);

NOTE: Deletes unnecessary language.

SECTION 150. 49.02 (5) (c) 2r of the statutes is amended to read:

49.02 (5) (c) 2r. ~~After December 31, 1986, within~~ Within 10 days after the patient is initially provided emergency medical treatment or hospitalization by a hospital or other health care provider an agent of the hospital or other health care provider mails or delivers to the general relief agency of the county which is liable under par. (ar) a form signed by the patient, if able, that authorizes the general relief agency to verify any information submitted to that agency by the hospital or other health care provider; and

NOTE: Deletes obsolete language.

SECTION 151. 49.02 (5) (cm) of the statutes is repealed.

NOTE: Repeals obsolete provision. See NOTE following s. 49.02 (5) (a) in this bill.

SECTION 152. 49.02 (5) (cr) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.02 (5) (cr) ~~After December 31, 1986, each~~ Each general relief agency of a county that elects to require hospitals or other health care providers to obtain authorization under par. (c) 3. shall either establish a written procedure using medical criteria for responding to requests for authorization for continued treatment or hospitalization under par. (c) 3., or it shall delegate the authorization responsibility to the requesting hospital, the attending physician or other medical personnel designated by the general relief agency. Each general relief agency shall inform the department as to whether it has developed a procedure for responding to requests or whether it has delegated the responsibility. Each general relief agency

1989 Senate Bill 548

that develops a written procedure for responding to requests shall provide a copy to the department.

NOTE: Deletes obsolete language. See NOTE following s. 49.02 (5) (a) in this bill.

SECTION 153. 49.02 (6n) of the statutes is repealed.

NOTE: Deletes an obsolete provision which is replaced by s. 49.02 (6r). See NOTE following s. 49.02 (5) (a) in this bill.

SECTION 154. 49.02 (6r) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.02 (6r) ~~After December 31, 1986, except~~ Except as provided in sub. (5), unless the general relief agency first gives prior authorization for medical treatment or hospitalization for an eligible dependent person or certifies a health care provider as required under s. 49.035 (6) ~~(a) (am)~~, no county may be liable for medical treatment or hospitalization provided the eligible dependent person.

NOTE: Deletes unnecessary language and replaces a cross-reference to an obsolete statute with that of the successor statute that is identical except for the name change of the relief agency.

SECTION 155. 49.032 (1) (a) and (b) of the statutes are repealed.

NOTE: Deletes an obsolete provision which stated the benefit amounts for general relief for 1986.

SECTION 156. 49.032 (1) (c) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.032 (1) (c) (intro.) ~~After December 31, 1986, each~~ Each general relief agency shall determine need and make a benefit payment at least monthly. Benefit payments for an eligible dependent person without other sources of income or resources, except as provided under s. 49.06 (1), shall be based on the following minimum monthly schedule: [See Figure 49.032 (1) (c) following]

NOTE: Deletes obsolete language.

SECTION 157. 49.032 (4g) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is repealed.

NOTE: Deletes a provision providing for relief benefits for 1986. See NOTE following s. 49.02 (5) (a) in this bill.

SECTION 158. 49.032 (4r) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended to read:

49.032 (4r) ~~After December 31, 1986, if~~ If a general relief agency provides a monthly general relief benefit to an eligible dependent person which exceeds the monthly benefit amount required under sub. (1) (c), the department shall reimburse the general relief agency at the rate set forth under s. 49.035 (1) ~~(e) (d)~~, from the appropriation under s. 20.435 (7) (eb), for the amount paid to the eligible dependent person.

NOTE: Deletes an obsolete transitional date and changes a cross-reference. The reference to s. 49.035 (1) (c) is changed because that statute is repealed in this bill as obsolete. It is replaced with the successor par. (d) which is the current rate of reimbursement.

SECTION 159. 49.035 (1) (a), (b) and (c) of the statutes are repealed.

NOTE: Repeals obsolete provisions for reimbursement of general relief expenses from 1985 to June 30, 1987.

SECTION 160. 49.035 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.035 (1) (d) A county for up to 37.5% of the eligible costs paid by the general relief agency for general relief provided under s. 49.02 ~~after June 30, 1987.~~

NOTE: Deletes obsolete language.

SECTION 161. 49.035 (2) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

NOTE: Repeals obsolete provision for reimbursement of general relief to municipalities during 1985 and 1986.

SECTION 162. 49.035 (2) (b) 1. to 6. of the statutes are repealed.

NOTE: Repeals reimbursement formulas for general relief from 1985 to June 30, 1987.

SECTION 163. 49.035 (2) (b) 7. and 8. of the statutes are amended to read:

49.035 (2) (b) 7. Up to 40% of eligible medical costs incurred by the county ~~after June 30, 1987~~, on behalf of an individual client that are not more than \$10,000 per claim period.

8. Up to 70% of eligible medical costs incurred by the county ~~after June 30, 1987~~, on behalf of an individual client that exceed \$10,000 per claim period.

NOTE: Deletes obsolete language.

SECTION 164. 49.035 (2) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

NOTE: Repealed as obsolete. Section 49.035 (2) (c) applies only to 1986.

SECTION 165. 49.035 (2) (cm) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.035 (2) (cm) (intro.) ~~After December 31, 1986, a~~ A county for up to 60% of the eligible medical costs for individual clients who are enrolled in a prepaid health care system with a uniform fee per person, if the following requirements are met:

NOTE: Deletes obsolete language.

SECTION 166. 49.035 (5) of the statutes is repealed.

NOTE: Repeals an obsolete provision concerning establishing a reporting system for use until January 1, 1987.

SECTION 167. 49.035 (5m) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.035 (5m) The department shall establish a uniform reporting system for use by counties ~~after December 31, 1986~~, to provide the department with case and fiscal information relating to general relief costs ~~incurred after 1986.~~

NOTE: Deletes obsolete language.

SECTION 168. 49.035 (6) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

NOTE: Deletes an obsolete provision requiring provisions for reimbursement for general relief before January 1, 1987.

SECTION 169. 49.035 (6) (am) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.035 (6) (am) ~~After December 31, 1986, requires~~ Requires prior authorization or health care provider certification for a specified period of time by the general relief

agency for all nonemergency medical care that is provided.

NOTE: Deletes obsolete language.

SECTION 170. 49.037 (4) of the statutes is amended by replacing “45 USC 291c (e)” with “42 USC 291c (e)”.

NOTE: Title 45 concerns railroads. Moreover, there is no 45 USC 291c (e).

SECTION 171. 49.05 (1) of the statutes is repealed.

NOTE: Repeals an obsolete provision on work relief applying to 1986.

SECTION 172. 49.05 (1g) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.05 (1g) ~~After December 31, 1986, except~~ Except as provided under s. 49.055 (2), a general relief agency may require an individual entitled to general relief to labor on any work relief project authorized and sponsored by the general relief agency, at work which the individual is capable of performing. If a work relief project requires the employment of a skilled worker, and the number of workers so skilled listed on the general relief rolls of the general relief agency sponsoring the project is not sufficient to meet the requirements of the project, the general relief agency may hire a skilled worker who is not receiving general relief, and he or she shall be paid at the prevailing wage for such labor in the city, village or town in which the work relief project is located.

NOTE: Deletes obsolete language.

SECTION 173. 49.05 (3) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

NOTE: Repeals an obsolete provision concerning work relief projects operated before January 1, 1987.

SECTION 174. 49.05 (3) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.05 (3) (b) (intro.) ~~After December 31, 1986, by~~ By a general relief agency for a work relief project operated by mutual agreement with the state, another general relief agency, or with a municipality, school district, drainage district, utility district, metropolitan sewerage district or other governmental unit or with a nonprofit corporation, under which agreement:

NOTE: Deletes obsolete language.

SECTION 175. 49.05 (7m) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended to read:

49.05 (7m) From the appropriation under s. 20.435 (7) (eb), the department shall reimburse the county for the value of work relief payment provided under sub. (2) at the reimbursement levels under s. 49.035, less any reimbursement received by the county under sub. (3) ~~(a) 2. or (b) 2., and, after January 1, 1986, for the educational payment under sub. (9) at the reimbursement levels under s. 49.035.~~

NOTE: Deletes the reference to a statute that is repealed in this bill and to an obsolete date.

SECTION 176. 49.055 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.055 (2) Eligibility for general relief under s. 49.05 ~~(1), (1g) and (8)~~ shall not be affected for any otherwise

eligible applicant for or recipient of general relief while the applicant or recipient is enrolled in and in good standing in any program under sub. (1) if, solely by reason of the enrollment and good standing, the applicant or recipient is unable to meet requirements of grant diversion or work relief rules established by the general relief agency.

NOTE: Deletes a reference to s. 49.05 (1) that applies only to 1986 and that is repealed in this bill.

SECTION 177. 49.06 (1) (b) and (f) of the statutes are amended to read:

49.06 (1) (b) ~~After December 31, 1985, a~~ A vehicle, the equity value of which is \$1,500 or less.

(f) ~~After December 31, 1985, expenses~~ Expenses constituting up to 18% of gross earned income or \$40 per month, whichever is lower, reasonably related to the performance of work, except work performed on a work relief project under s. 49.05.

NOTE: Deletes obsolete language.

SECTION 178. 49.06 (2) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

NOTE: Repeals obsolete provision concerning applicants for relief before January 1, 1987.

SECTION 179. 49.06 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.06 (2) (c) ~~After December 31, 1986, no~~ No applicant for general relief may be required to assign the equity under par. (a) or insurance policy under sub. (1) (a) as a condition for receiving general relief. If a person is not in fact dependent, but by reason of a fallen market or economic or other conditions would be required to suffer a substantial loss if the person converted his or her limited real or personal holdings, the person may assign property to the county in order to become qualified to receive general relief. The county may sell, lease or transfer the property, defend and prosecute all actions concerning it, pay all just claims against it and do all other things necessary for the protection, preservation and management of the property.

NOTE: Deletes obsolete language.

SECTION 180. 49.172 (1) (a), (b), (cm) and (d) of the statutes are amended to read:

49.172 (1) (a) The primary standard shall be need of infirm care, rather than ability to pay for ~~such~~ care, and no person shall be excluded from an infirm care solely because of his ability or inability to pay for his care.

(b) The person admitted must be an aged infirm individual, and it must be reasonably apparent that unless admitted ~~he~~ the person will be without care adequate for his needs care.

(cm) ~~After December 31, 1986, except~~ Except as provided in par. (d), any person who meets the standards for admission is eligible for admission.

(d) An applicant who has removed his residence to Wisconsin from a state which requires that one who has removed his residence from Wisconsin to ~~such~~ that state, reside in the latter more than one year before being eligible for a similar type of care, shall be required to reside

1989 Senate Bill 548

– 13 –

in this state for a like period before becoming eligible for admission.

NOTE: Amended to supply gender neutral language and to delete an obsolete applicability date.

SECTION 181. 49.172 (1) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

NOTE: Repealed as obsolete. Section 49.172 (1) (c) gave the standards for admission to a county infirmary before January 1, 1987.

SECTION 182. 49.19 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended by replacing “shall, by rule, select categories” with “shall promulgate rules selecting categories”.

NOTE: Conforms terminology to 1985 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 183. 49.19 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended by replacing “may, by rule, establish payment” with “may promulgate rules establishing payment”.

NOTE: Conforms terminology to 1985 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 184. 49.19 (4) (dm) 5 of the statutes is amended to read:

49.19 (4) (dm) 5. Fails to meet any applicable federal or state work, work registration or training requirement. The department shall, ~~by rule, list~~ promulgate rules listing the applicable requirements under this subdivision.

NOTE: Conforms terminology to 1985 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 185. 49.45 (6g) (d) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended to read:

49.45 (6g) (d) No skilled nursing facility or intermediate care facility that has residents who are 21 to 64 years of age and have primary diagnoses of mental illness may receive funds under this subsection unless the skilled nursing facility or intermediate care facility has received distinct part or separate licensure under s. 50.03 (1m). ~~illness may receive funds under this subsection unless the skilled nursing facility or intermediate care facility has received distinct part or separate licensure under s. 50.03 (1m).~~

NOTE: Deletes language which was duplicated by 1989 Wis. Act 31.

SECTION 186. 49.497 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “rules the department may adopt” with “rules promulgated by the department”.

NOTE: Conforms terminology with 1985 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 187. 49.50 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.50 (2) (title) RULES; MERIT SYSTEM. The department shall ~~adopt~~ promulgate rules and regulations, ~~not in conflict with law,~~ for the efficient administration of aid to families with dependent children in agreement with the requirement for federal aid, including the establishment and maintenance of personnel standards on a merit basis. The provisions of this section relating to personnel standards on a merit basis supersede any inconsistent provisions of any law relating to county personnel; ~~but this,~~

This subsection shall not be construed to invalidate the provisions of s. 46.22 (1) (d).

NOTE: Conforms terminology with 1985 Wis. Act 182 and deletes unnecessary language. A rule must be promulgated under the law.

SECTION 188. 49.50 (5) of the statutes is amended by replacing “rules established” with “rules promulgated”.

NOTE: Conforms terminology to 1985 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 189. 49.53 (1) of the statutes is repealed.

NOTE: Repeals an obsolete statute concerning limiting disclosure of information regarding applicants and recipients of general relief that applied before January 1, 1987.

SECTION 190. 49.53 (1m) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.53 (1m) ~~After December 31, 1986, except~~ Except as provided under sub. (2) or (3), no person may use or disclose information concerning applicants and recipients of general relief under s. 49.02, aid to families with dependent children, social services, child and spousal support and establishment of paternity services under s. 46.25, or supplemental payments under s. 49.177, for any purpose not connected with the administration of the programs. Any person violating this subsection may be fined not less than \$25 nor more than \$500 or imprisoned in the county jail not less than 10 days nor more than one year or both.

NOTE: Deletes obsolete language.

SECTION 191. 49.53 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.53 (2) (c) It is unlawful to use any information obtained through access to such report for political or commercial purposes. The violation of this provision is punishable upon conviction as provided in sub. (4) (1m).

NOTE: 1985 Wis. Act 29 amended sub. (1) and created sub. (1m) so that sub. (1) would apply before January 1, 1987, when its nearly identical successor, sub. (1m), would become applicable. This amendment corrects the reference to sub. (1) in sub. (2) (c) so that the currently applicable provision is cited. This bill repeals sub. (1).

SECTION 192. 49.70 (2) of the statutes is amended by replacing “to adopt and publish suitable rules” with “to promulgate rules”.

NOTE: Conforms terminology with 1985 Wis. Act 182. Promulgating rules includes publishing.

SECTION 193. 49.80 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended by replacing “s. 20.435 (4) (md)” with “s. 20.435 (7) (md)” and “s. 20.435 (4) (o)” with “s. 20.435 (7) (o)”.

NOTE: Section 20.435 (4) (md) and (o) was renumbered s. 20.435 (7) (md) and (o) by 1989 Wis. Act 31.

SECTION 194. 50.03 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended by replacing “rules established” with “rules promulgated”.

NOTE: Conforms terminology to 1985 Wis. Act 182.

SECTION 195. 50.50 (5) (f) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 269, is amended by replacing “defined in s. 36.50 (1) (c)” with “defined in s. 36.51 (1) (b)” and “under s. 36.50 or 38.35” with “under s. 36.51 or 38.36”.

NOTE: Corrects cross–references to reflect renumbering of ss. 36.51 and 38.36 by this bill. Also changes s. 36.50 (1) (c) to s. 36.51 (1) (b) to correct subsection reference.

SECTION 196. 51.05 (6) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “to mental” with “to a mental”.

NOTE: “A” inserted to improve grammar of section affected by a partial veto.

SECTION 197. 51.37 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

51.37 (1) All commitments under ss. 975.01, 1977 stats., and 975.02, 1977 stats., and under ss. 971.14 (5), 971.17, 975.01, 1977 stats., and 975.02, 1977 stats., and s. 975.06 shall be to the department.

NOTE: Deletes surplus “and” and clarifies references.

SECTION 198. 51.40 (1) (e) of the statutes is amended by replacing “under ch. 46, 52 or 55” with “under ch. 46 or 55”.

NOTE: Chapter 52 (title) was repealed by 1985 Wis. Act 29. The various provisions were either renumbered into ss. 49.90, 767.42 and 767.65 or repealed.

SECTION 199. 51.45 (9) (intro.), (b) and (c) of the statutes are amended to read:

51.45 (9) ACCEPTANCE FOR TREATMENT; RULES. (intro.) The secretary shall ~~adopt and may amend and repeal promulgate~~ rules for acceptance of persons into the treatment program, considering available treatment resources and facilities, for the purpose of early and effective treatment of alcoholics and intoxicated persons. In ~~establishing promulgating~~ the rules the secretary shall be guided by the following standards:

(b) A patient shall be initially assigned or transferred to outpatient or intermediate treatment, unless ~~he~~ the patient is found to require inpatient treatment.

(c) No person may be denied treatment solely because ~~he~~ the person has withdrawn from treatment against medical advice on a prior occasion or because ~~he~~ the person has relapsed after earlier treatment.

NOTE: Conforms terminology with 1985 Wis. Act 182, deletes unnecessary language and replaces personal pronouns.

SECTION 200. 53.335 of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 261, is renumbered 302.336, effective January 1, 1993, and 302.336 (3) (intro.), as renumbered, is amended by replacing “s. 53.33 (2)” with “s. 302.33 (2)”.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 31 renumbered ch. 53 to be ch. 302. Section 1989 Wis. Act 121 previously created s. 302.335.

SECTION 201. 53.46 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 22, section 1d, is renumbered, 302.46 (1) (a), effective July 1, 1991, and amended to read:

302.46 (1) (a) On or after October 1, 1987, if a court imposes a fine or forfeiture for a violation of state law or for a violation of a municipal or county ordinance except for a violation of s. 101.123 (2) (a) or (5) or a violation of s. 101.123 (2) (a) or (5) or state laws or municipal or

county ordinances involving nonmoving traffic violations or safety belt use violations under s. 347.48 (2m), the court, in addition, shall impose a jail assessment in an amount of ~~one percent~~ 1% of the fine or forfeiture imposed or \$10, whichever is greater. If multiple offenses are involved, the court shall determine the jail assessment on the basis of each fine or forfeiture. If a fine or forfeiture is suspended in whole or in part, the court shall reduce the jail assessment in proportion to the suspension.

NOTE: This inserts the amendment to s. 53.46 (1) (a), as renumbered, by 1989 Wis. Act 97, concerning the clean air act, into s. 53.46 (1) (a), as repealed and recreated effective July 1, 1991, by 1989 Wis. Act 22, section 1d.

SECTION 202. 55.06 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

55.06 (3) (c) ~~A The petition may shall~~ be filed ~~either in the county of legal settlement or the county of residence of the person to be protected.~~

NOTE: The concept of “legal settlement” was deleted from the statutes effective January 1, 1987, by 1985 Wis. Act 29 by repeal of s. 49.10 which defined the term. Section 55.06 concerns protective placement.

SECTION 203. 59.07 (18r) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 301, is amended by replacing “s. 130.065 (1m)” with “s. 130.065 (1m), 1987 stats.”.

NOTE: See the NOTE to s. 66.083 in this bill.

SECTION 204. 59.175 of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “required by it the” with “required by the”.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 31 deleted a nonexistent “him” following “required by”, but failed to delete “it”.

SECTION 205. 59.34 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 268, is amended, effective August 1, 1990, by replacing “under s. 59.345” with “under s. 59.346”.

NOTE: Corrects cross–reference to reflect renumbering of s. 59.346 by this bill.

SECTION 206. 59.345 of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 268, is renumbered 59.346, effective August 1, 1990.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 31 previously created s. 59.345.

SECTION 207. The amendment of 59.57 (1) (a) 1. by 1989 Wisconsin Act 303 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 339. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 208. 59.57 (1) (a) 2. of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 339, is amended effective January 1, 1991, by replacing “under s. 180.87 (1) (h), 181.68 (1) (b)” with “under s. 181.68 (1) (b)”.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 303 repealed and recreated ch. 180; it also amended s. 59.57 (1) (a) 1. by removing the reference to s. 180.87 (1) (h). This amendment removes the invalid cross–reference in a similar fashion.

SECTION 209. 59.57 (1) (a) 3. of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 339, is amended effective January 1, 1991, by replacing “under s. 180.87 (1) (h), 181.68 (1) (b)” with “under s. 181.68 (1) (b)”.

1989 Senate Bill 548

– 15 –

NOTE: See NOTE to s. 59.57 (1) (a) 2.

SECTION 210. 60.23 (21) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 197, is renumbered 60.23 (22) and amended by replacing “s. 947.16” with “s. 948.45”.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 31 previously created s. 60.23 (22). 1989 Wis. Act 31 renumbered s. 947.16 to be s. 948.45. This amendment corrects the cross-reference.

SECTION 211. 60.23 (21) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 276, is renumbered 60.23 (23).

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 121 previously created s. 60.23 (21).

SECTION 212. 60.74 (6) (b) of the statutes is amended by replacing “subd. 1” with “par. (a)”.

NOTE: Corrects cross-reference.

SECTION 213. 60.74 (6) (c) of the statutes is amended by replacing “subs. 1 and 2” with “pars. (a) and (b)”.

NOTE: Corrects cross-reference.

SECTION 214. 60.79 (4) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

60.79 (4) (c) Finance or refinance the system under s. 66.066, ~~including issuance of refunding bonds authorized in ss. 66.066 (2) (b) and 67.04, including issuance of refunding bonds authorized in ss. 67.04 (2) (r) and 67.12 (12) for the purposes stated in those sections or for refunding purposes or 67.12.~~

NOTE: This amends par. (c) in substantially the same manner as 1983 Wis. Act 207 amended s. 60.31 (4) (c). However, the amendment was not included in later 1983 Wis. Act 532, which repealed and recreated ch. 60 and which created s. 60.79 (4) (c) to read substantially the same as former s. 60.31 (4) (c).

SECTION 215. 66.083 of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 301, is amended by replacing “s. 130.065 (1m)” with “s. 130.065 (1m), 1987 stats.”.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 336 repeals 130.065 (1m), which defines “transient merchant”. The definition is preserved in order to give effect to the intent of 1989 Wis. Act 301, which incorporates the definition in 2 newly created provisions.

SECTION 216. 66.184 of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 201, is amended by replacing “632.895 (8)” with “632.895 (9)”.

NOTE: This amendment corrects a cross-reference to conform to the renumbering of s. 632.895 (8) by this bill.

SECTION 217. 66.23 (1) of the statutes is amended by replacing “not to exceed \$30” with “not to exceed \$50”.

NOTE: Sub. (7) has similar language which was amended by 1987 Wis. Act 399 to change “\$30” to “\$50”. This removes the inconsistency in the per diem.

SECTION 218. 69.05 (3) (intro.) of the statutes is amended by replacing “working day” with “working days”.

NOTE: Corrects grammar.

SECTION 219. 70.58 of the statutes is amended by replacing “under s. 25.29 (6) (a) and (b)” with “under s. 25.29 (7) (a) and (b)”.

NOTE: Section 25.29 (6) (a) and (b) was renumbered to be s. 25.29 (7) (a) and (b) by chapter 221, Laws of 1979.

SECTION 220. The amendment of 71.07 (2dj) (am) 1 of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 44. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 221. 71.10 (5) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended by replacing “defined in s. 29.01 (3) (e)” with “defined in s. 29.01 (10)”.

NOTE: Section 29.01 (3) (e) was renumbered s. 29.01 (10) by 1983 Wis. Act 27. This amendment corrects the cross-reference.

SECTION 222. The amendment of 71.28 (1dj) (am) 1 of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 44. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 223. 71.45 (2) (a) 10. of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “credit any computed” with “credit computed”.

NOTE: Removes surplus word.

SECTION 224. The amendment of 71.47 (1dj) (am) 1 of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 44. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 225. 71.59 (2) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “claim therefore” with “claim therefor”.

NOTE: 1987 Wis. Act 312 repealed and recreated with misspelling.

SECTION 226. 73.08 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

73.08 (title) Educational program.

NOTE: The title is amended to reflect the text more accurately.

SECTION 227. 74.53 (5) of the statutes is amended by replacing “a common council” with “the common council”.

NOTE: Corrects a typographical error. The drafting record of 1987 Wis. Act 378 shows that the language inserted by Assembly Amendment 4 to Assembly Bill 870 should be “the”.

SECTION 228. 77.54 (22) (f) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 238, is renumbered 77.54 (22) (g).

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 31 previously created s. 77.54 (22) (f).

SECTION 229. 77.61 (12) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 122, is amended by replacing “the secretary of revenue or his designee” with “the secretary of revenue or the secretary’s designee”, “to incriminate him or subject him” with “to incriminate or subject the person”, and “which he produces” with “which the person produces”.

NOTE: Replaces personal pronouns.

SECTION 230. 81.35 of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 56, is amended to read:

81.35 Tunnel under highway by landowner. The owner of land on both sides of a town highway may construct a tunnel under the highway, and the necessary fences for the passage of stock, and other purposes, in such manner as will not interfere with or endanger travel on the highway. ~~Such~~ The tunnel shall not be less than 25 feet in length and shall be maintained by the owner ~~and he.~~ The owner shall be liable for all damages which may be occasioned by failure to keep the tunnel in repair; ~~but the.~~ The electors of the town at an annual town meeting may authorize the construction of any designated tunnel not less than 16 feet in length. The chairperson of the town shall see that all tunnels in the town are made in accordance with this section and that they are kept in good repair.

NOTE: Removes personal pronoun and improves grammar.

SECTION 231. 84.105 (7) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

84.105 (7) (title) LIBERAL CONSTRUCTION.

NOTE: Shortens title and improves computer searchability of section references.

SECTION 232. 85.095 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended by replacing “water born” with “waterborne”.

NOTE: Chapter 221, Laws of 1979, misspelled “waterborne”.

SECTION 233. 97.235 (3) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 353, is renumbered 1989 Wisconsin Act 353, section 1k (3), effective only if the partial veto is not overridden.

NOTE: Due to a partial veto, 1989 Wis. Act 353, section 1k (3), appears as s. 97.235 (3), stats. Because the provision calls for a departmental study to be completed by March 1, 1991, it is not proper to show it in the statutes.

SECTION 234. 100.03 (18) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “under to ch. 227” with “under ch. 227”.

NOTE: Deletes surplus word.

SECTION 235. 100.235 (1) (g) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, defining “vegetable procurement contract”, is renumbered 100.235 (1) (h).

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 31 created 2 par. (g)’s.

SECTION 236. 101.126 (1) (intro.) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 335, is amended by replacing “s. 159.07 (3) or (4) or identified by rule under s. 159.07 (5), likely” with “s. 159.07 (3) or (4), likely”. This amendment is void if the partial veto of the creation of s. 159.07 (5) is overridden.

NOTE: The creation of s. 159.07 (5) is vetoed in 1989 Wis. Act 335. This amendment deletes that reference and preserves proper structure.

SECTION 237. 101.14 (4) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended by replacing “automatic sprinkler system” with “automatic fire sprinkler system”.

NOTE: See NOTE following s. 101.14 (4) (g) 1. in this bill.

SECTION 238. 101.14 (4) (g) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

101.14 (4) (g) 1. “Automatic fire sprinkler system” has the meaning provided in s. 145.01 ~~(3)~~ (2).

NOTE: “Automatic fire sprinkler system” is defined in s. 145.01 (2) and is incorporated into another definition in s. 101.14 (4) (g) 2.

SECTION 239. The amendment of 101.22 (4) (d) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 47 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 139. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 240. 102.07 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 64, is amended by replacing “to protect it” with “to protect the state or municipality” and “under him” with “under the contractor”.

NOTE: Removes ambiguity and replaces personal pronoun.

SECTION 241. 102.07 (4) of the statutes is amended by replacing “his employer” with “the employer” in 2 places.

NOTE: Replaces personal pronouns.

SECTION 242. 102.07 (5) (b) of the statutes is amended by replacing “deemed his employes” with “deemed the farmer’s employes”.

NOTE: Replaces personal pronoun.

SECTION 243. 102.07 (6) of the statutes is amended by replacing “magazines he sells” with “magazines the person sells”.

NOTE: Replaces personal pronoun.

SECTION 244. 102.13 (2) (b) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 64, is amended to read:

102.13 (2) (b) A physician, chiropractor, podiatrist, psychologist, hospital or health service provider shall furnish a legible, certified duplicate of the written material requested under par. (a) upon payment of the greater of the actual costs not to exceed 25 cents per page or \$5 per request. ~~If a~~ Any person who refuses to provide certified duplicates of written material in the person’s custody that is requested under par. (a), ~~the person~~ shall be liable for reasonable and necessary costs and, notwithstanding s. 814.04 (1), reasonable attorney fees incurred in enforcing the requester’s right to the duplicates under par. (a).

NOTE: Improves grammar.

SECTION 245. 102.17 (1) (d) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 64, is amended by replacing “podiatrist” with “podiatrists”.

NOTE: Corrects spelling.

SECTION 246. 102.82 (3) (c) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 64, is amended to read:

102.82 (3) (c) This subsection does not apply after June 30, 1992, unless the secretary has filed a certificate under s. 102.80 (3) (a).

NOTE: The statutory scheme created by 1989 Wis. Act 64 makes it clear that s. 102.82 (3) (c) is meant to sunset after June 30, 1992, unless the certificate is filed.

SECTION 247. 103.275 (1) (intro.) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 113, is amended by

1989 Senate Bill 548

replacing “following w certificate” with “following without obtaining a certificate”.

NOTE: Corrects an error. The missing text appears in the drafting record.

SECTION 248. The amendment of 108.14 (2m) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 77 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 139. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 249. 108.16 (6) (h) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 56, is amended by replacing “pursuant to s. 108.18 (8) to (9t)” with “pursuant to s. 108.18 (8) to (9m)”.

NOTE: See NOTE to s. 108.18 (1) (b).

SECTION 250. 108.18 (1) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 56, is amended by replacing “under subs. (8) to (9t)” with “under subs. (8) to (9m)”.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 56 originally corrected cross-references. However, 1989 Wis. Act 77 repealed subs. (9s) and (9t).

SECTION 251. 110.07 (1) (a) 1. of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 31 and 335, is amended by replacing “ss. 23.33, 125.07 (4) (b), 125.08 (3) (b), 125.085 (3) (b)” with “ss. 23.33, 125.07 (4) (b), 125.085 (3) (b)”.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 31 repealed s. 125.08 (3) (b) effective January 1, 1990 and created a successor provision in s. 125.085 (3) (b) effective January 1, 1990.

SECTION 252. The amendment of 110.07 (1) (b) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 170 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 335. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 253. The amendment of 110.07 (3) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 167 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 240. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 254. 111.322 (2m) (b) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 228, is amended by replacing “103.13, 130.50” with “103.13, 103.28, 103.32, 103.455, 103.50”.

NOTE: Restores cross-references inadvertently omitted; the drafting instructions show a clear intent to include them.

SECTION 255. The amendment of 114.20 (13) (a) of the statutes, as renumbered, by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 56. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 256. 115.28 (20) (f) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “operate compatible” with “operate compatibly”.

NOTE: Corrects form to modify “operate” properly.

SECTION 257. 115.363 (1) 1., 2., 3. and 5. of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, are renumbered 115.363 (1) (b), (c), (d) and (a).

NOTE: A partial veto caused s. 115.363 (1) (intro.) to be followed by subs. 5, 1, 2 and 3. This corrects the improper numbering.

SECTION 258. 115.392 (4m) (b) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “at a reasonable costs” with “at a reasonable cost”.

NOTE: The drafting record for 1989 Wis. Act 31 shows that the word should be “cost”.

SECTION 259. 119.04 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 31, 120, 121, 122, 201 and 209, is amended, effective September 1, 1990, to read:

119.04 (1) Subchapters IV, V and VII of ch. 115, ch. 121 and ss. 66.03 (3) (c), 115.01 (1) and (2), 115.28 (15), 115.33, 115.34, 115.343, 115.345, 115.361, 115.45, 118.01 to 118.04, 118.06, 118.07, 118.10, 118.12, 118.125 to 118.14, 118.15, 118.153, 118.16, 118.162, 118.163, 118.18, 118.19 (3) (b) and (7), 118.20, 118.24 (2) (c) to (f), 118.255, 118.258, 118.30 to 118.35, 120.12 (5), (15), (16), (17), (18) ~~and~~ (19) ~~and~~ (20), 120.125 and 120.13 (1), (2) (b) to (g), (14), (17) to (19), (26) and (34) are applicable to a 1st class city school district and board.

NOTE: Both 1989 Wis. Acts 31 and 209 created different provisions designated s. 120.12 (19) and both added a cross-reference to sub. (19) in s. 119.04 (1). This bill renumbers the sub. (19), created by 1989 Wis. Act 209, to be sub. (20) and corrects the cross-reference accordingly.

SECTION 260. 120.12 (19) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 209, is renumbered 120.12 (20), effective September 1, 1990.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 31 previously created s. 120.12 (19).

SECTION 261. 120.13 (2) (g) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 201, is amended by replacing “632.895 (8)” with “632.895 (9)”.

NOTE: This amendment corrects a cross-reference to conform to the renumbering of s. 632.895 (8) by this bill.

SECTION 262. The amendment of 121.07 (7) (a) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 309 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 336. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 263. The amendment of 121.135 (2) (a) 1. of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 336, section 244, was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 336, section 244m. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance. The amendment by 1989 Wis. Act 336, section 244, first applies to payment of aid in the 1992–93 school year. The amendment by 1989 Wis. Act 336, section 244m, takes effect on July 1, 1990, to reflect the effective date of the creation of s. 560.18 and the amendment of s. 121.085 by 1989 Wis. Act 336.

SECTION 264. The amendment of 121.555 (2) (c) 5. of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 105, section 10, was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 176. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 265. 121.555 (2) (c) 5. of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 105, section 11, and 1989 Wisconsin Act 176, is amended, effective January 1, 1991, to read:

121.555 (2) (c) 5. Notwithstanding ss. 111.321, 111.322 and 111.325, may not be a person convicted

within a 2-year period of reckless driving under s. 346.62 or a local ordinance in conformity with s. 346.62 (2), operating a motor vehicle while under the influence of an intoxicant or of a controlled substance under s. 346.63 (1) or (5) or a local ordinance in conformity therewith, a violation of s. 346.63 (2) or (6), a violation of s. 346.63 (1m), 1985 stats., a refusal to submit to testing under s. 343.305 (9) (d) or any of the offenses enumerated under s. 343.31 (1) or (2) or 2. or more offenses under s. 346.63 (7) or a conviction of a law of another jurisdiction, as those terms are defined in s. 340.01 (9r) and (41m), respectively, which would be counted under s. 343.307 or a law prohibiting reckless or careless driving, as those or substantially similar terms are used in that jurisdiction's laws. Upon request of the operator or school, the department shall certify whether the operator meets this requirement.

NOTE: This amendment preserves the provision inserted by 1989 Wis. Act 176; it would otherwise be repealed by 1989 Wis. Act 105, section 11, effective January 1, 1991.

SECTION 266. 121.78 (2) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 114, is amended by replacing “to complete his high school” with “to complete the pupil’s high school”.

NOTE: Replaces personal pronoun.

SECTION 267. 121.86 (5) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 309, is amended by replacing “20.255 (2) (bm)” with “20.255 (2) (bo)”.

NOTE: Corrects a cross-reference to reflect the renumbering of s. 20.255 (2) (bm) by this bill.

SECTION 268. The amendment of 125.07 (4) (c) 1. of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 253 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 336. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 269. The treatment of 125.07 (7) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 135 was repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 253.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Acts 135 and 253 affect s. 125.07 (7) in a similar manner; however, 1989 Wis. Act 253 uses “shall” while 1989 Wis. Act 135 uses “may”. Because of this conflict, 1989 Wis. Act 253 is given effect as the last passed act.

SECTION 270. 125.27 (2) (a) 1. of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 16, 252 and 253, is amended to read:

125.27 (2) (a) 1. The department may issue a Class “B” permit to any person qualified under s. 125.04 (5) authorizing the sale of fermented malt beverages for consumption on any vessel having a regular place of mooring located in any waters of this state as defined under s. 29.01 (9) and (11) ~~if the vessel either and~~ if any of the following applies:

a. The vessel serves food and has an approved passenger capacity of not less than 40 individuals and the sale of intoxicating liquor and fermented malt beverages on the vessel accounts for less than 50% of the gross receipts of all of the food and beverages served on the vessel ~~or if the vessel has an approved passenger capacity~~

~~of at least 100 individuals and the sale of intoxicating liquor and fermented malt beverages on the vessel accounts for less than 50% of the gross receipts of the vessel.~~

b. The vessel has an approved passenger capacity of not less than 100 individuals, and ~~if the sale of intoxicating liquor and fermented malt beverages on the vessel accounts for less than 50% of the gross receipts of the vessel.~~

NOTE: In merging the treatment by 3 acts, some surplus language was left in sub. (2) (a) 1. (intro.), which is deleted. 1989 Wis. Act 252 created sub. (2) (a) 1. b. 1989 Wis. Act 253 created nearly identical language in sub. (2) (a) 1. a, which is deleted as surplusage.

SECTION 271. The amendment of 125.27 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 16 and 252 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 253. All amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 272. The amendment of 125.51 (5) (c) 1. of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 252 was repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 253.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 253 creates the same substantive provision as does 1989 Wis. Act 252, but with minor differences in style. Accordingly, the last passed act is given effect.

SECTION 273. The amendment of 132.01 (7) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 91 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 123. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 274. The amendment of 132.11 of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 91 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 123. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 275. 139.20 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 122, is amended by replacing “which he may have knowledge” with “which the person may have knowledge”, “to incriminate him” with “to incriminate the person”, and “to which he has testified” with “to which the person has testified”.

NOTE: Replaces personal pronouns.

SECTION 276. 139.39 (5) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 122, is amended by replacing “of which he may” with “of which the person may”, “to incriminate him” with “to incriminate the person”, “he shall not” with “the person shall not”, and “he has testified” with “the person has testified”.

NOTE: Replaces personal pronouns.

SECTION 277. 140.54 (3) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

140.54 (3) (g) ~~Except as set forth under par. (h), the~~ The fees under this subsection shall be as stated unless the department promulgates rules to increase the annual registration fee after January 1, 1986, for a site having an ionizing radiation installation or for an X-ray tube.

NOTE: Deletes invalid citation. 1985 Wis. Act 29 created s. 140.54 (3) (g). LRB-1738/2 had both (g) and (h). LRB-1738/3 deleted s. 140.54 (3) (h) but did not change the citation in s. 140.54 (3) (g).

1989 Senate Bill 548

SECTION 278. 144.08 (1) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wis. Act 31, is amended by replacing “as defined in s. 146.20 (1) (f)” with “as defined in s. 146.20 (2) (f)”.

NOTE: The term is defined in s. 146.20 (2) (f); s. 146.20 (1) (f) doesn't exist.

SECTION 279. 144.253 (1) (a), (b) and (c) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, section 687k, and 1989 Wisconsin Act 160, are amended to read:

144.253 (1) (a) Specifies in its articles of incorporation or bylaws that a substantial purpose of its being incorporated is to support the protection, or improvement of one or more inland lakes for the benefit of the general public.

(b) Demonstrates that the substantial purpose of its past actions was to support the protection, or improvement of one or more inland lakes for the benefit ~~on~~ of the general public.

(c) Allows to be a member any individual who for at least one month each year ~~reside~~ resides on or within one mile of an inland lake for which the association was incorporated.

NOTE: Paragraphs (a) and (b) are amended to replace a comma with “or” as a result of partial vetoes. Paragraphs (b) and (c) are amended to correct grammatical errors.

SECTION 280. 144.442 (1m) (cm) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 31 and 56, is amended to read:

144.442 (1m) (cm) *Amount of environmental repair fee.* Except as provided under par. (d), the environmental repair fee imposed under par. (a) is 15 cents per ton for solid or hazardous waste received by a licensed solid or hazardous waste disposal facility after December 31, 1985, but before July 1, 1989, and 20 cents per ton for solid or hazardous waste received by a licensed solid or hazardous waste disposal facility on or after July 1, 1989.

NOTE: Restores language deleted by 1989 Wis. Act 56 as obsolete. The amendment by 1989 Wis. Act 31 made the language current and necessary.

SECTION 281. 144.443 (4) (c) (intro.) of the statutes is amended by replacing “accounting principals” with “accounting principles”.

NOTE: Corrects spelling.

SECTION 282. 144.955 (1m) (intro.) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 325, is amended by replacing “and 560.18” with “and 560.19”.

NOTE: Corrects cross-reference to reflect renumbering of s. 560.18 by this bill.

SECTION 283. 144.955 (3) (f) 4. of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 325, is amended by replacing “s. 560.18” with “s. 560.19”.

NOTE: Corrects cross-reference to reflect renumbering of s. 560.18 by this bill.

SECTION 284. The amendment of 146.025 (2) (a) 1. of the statutes by 1989 Wis. Act 210, section 36, was not repealed by 1989 Wis. Act 298. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 285. The amendment of 146.025 (2) (a) 1r of the statutes by 1989 Wis. Act 201, section 36, was not repealed by 1989 Wis. Act 298. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 286. 146.0255 (2) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 122, is amended to read:

146.0255 (2) TESTING. Any hospital employe who provides health care, social worker or foster care intake worker may refer an infant to a physician for testing of the infant's bodily fluids for controlled substances if the hospital employe who provides health care, social worker or foster care intake worker suspects that the infant has controlled substances in ~~his or her~~ the infant's bodily fluids because of ~~his or her~~ the mother's ingestion of controlled substances while she was pregnant with the infant. The physician may test the infant to ascertain whether or not the infant has controlled substances in ~~his or her~~ the infant's bodily fluids, if the ~~infant's~~ parent or guardian ~~consent~~ consents to the testing; and if he or she ~~the physician~~ determines that there is a serious risk that there are substances in the infant's bodily fluids because of ~~his or her~~ the mother's ingestion of controlled substances while she was pregnant with the infant. If the results of the test indicate that the infant does have controlled substances in ~~his or her~~ the infant's bodily fluids, the physician shall make a report under s. 46.238.

NOTE: Replaces pronouns with nouns and corrects grammar.

SECTION 287. 146.13 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

146.13 (2) No person shall discharge by any means whatsoever untreated domestic sewage into any surface water ~~as defined by s. 144.01 (5)~~, or into any drainage ditch governed by ch. 88; nor shall any person discharge effluents or pumpage by any means whatsoever from any septic tank, dry well or cesspool into any surface water ~~as defined by s. 144.01 (5)~~, or into any drainage ditch governed by ch. 88. Whoever violates this subsection shall be fined not to exceed \$50 for the first offense and not less than \$50 nor more than \$200 or imprisoned for 30 days, or both, for each subsequent offense.

NOTE: Section 146.13 (2) formerly referred to “surface waters as defined by s. 144.51 (1)”, which stated: “[s]urface waters’ include all lakes, rivers and water courses within the state”. Chapter 614, laws of 1965, repealed s. 144.51 (1), and changed the reference in s. 146.13 (2) to s. 144.01 (9) — later renumbered s. 144.01 (5) — which defines “industrial wastes”, totally irrelevant to this section. This amendment deletes the citation.

SECTION 288. The treatments of 146.81 (1) of the statutes by 1989 Wis. Act 199, section 9, effective September 1, 1990, and by 1989 Wis. Act 299, effective May 1, 1991, were not repealed by 1989 Wis. Act 316, effective July 1, 1993. All amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 289. 146.88 of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 294, is renumbered 146.885.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 336 also creates s. 146.88.

SECTION 290. 150.01 (12) of the statutes is amended by replacing “s. 50.33 (1)” with “s. 50.33 (2)”.

NOTE: Section 50.33 (1) was renumbered to be s. 50.33 (2) by 1983 Wis. Act 189.

SECTION 291. 157.70 (2) (e) of the statutes is amended by replacing “disclosure under to” with “disclosure under”.

NOTE: 1985 Wis. Act 316 created s. 157.70 (2) (e) with improper additional language.

SECTION 292. 159.09 (2) (a) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 335, is amended by replacing “with s. 159.07 (1m) to (5)” with “with s. 159.07 (1m) to (4)”. This amendment is void if the partial veto of the creation of s. 159.07 (5) is overridden.

NOTE: The creation of s. 159.07 (5) is vetoed in 1989 Wis. Act 335. This amendment corrects a cross-reference.

SECTION 293. 159.09 (2) (b) (intro.) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 335, is amended by replacing “of s. 159.07 (3) to (5)” with “of s. 159.07 (3) and (4)”. This amendment is void if the partial veto of the creation of s. 159.07 (5) is overridden.

NOTE: The creation of s. 159.07 (5) is vetoed in 1989 Wis. Act 335. This amendment corrects a cross-reference.

SECTION 294. 159.11 (2) (a) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 335, is amended by replacing “in s. 159.07 (3) to (5)” with “in s. 159.07 (3) and (4)”. This amendment is void if the partial veto of the creation of s. 159.07 (5) is overridden.

NOTE: The creation of s. 159.07 (5) is vetoed in 1989 Wis. Act 335. This amendment corrects a cross-reference.

SECTION 295. 159.11 (2) (b) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 335, is amended by replacing “in s. 159.07 (3) to (5)” with “in s. 159.07 (3) and (4)”. This amendment is void if the partial veto of the creation of s. 159.07 (5) is overridden.

NOTE: The creation of s. 159.07 (5) is vetoed in 1989 Wis. Act 335. This amendment corrects a cross-reference.

SECTION 296. 159.11 (2) (c) (intro.) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 335, is amended by replacing “in s. 159.07 (3) to (5)” with “in s. 159.07 (3) and (4)”. This amendment is void if the partial veto of the creation of s. 159.07 (5) is overridden.

NOTE: The creation of s. 159.07 (5) is vetoed in 1989 Wis. Act 335. This amendment corrects a cross-reference.

SECTION 297. 159.11 (2) (d) (intro.) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 335, is amended by replacing “in s. 159.07 (3) to (5)” with “in s. 159.07 (3) and (4)”. This amendment is void if the partial veto of the creation of s. 159.07 (5) is overridden.

NOTE: The creation of s. 159.07 (5) was vetoed in 1989 Wis. Act 335. This amendment corrects a cross-reference.

SECTION 298. 159.11 (2) (er) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 335, is amended by replacing “under s. 159.07 (3) to (5)” with “under s.

159.07 (3) and (4)”. This amendment is void if the partial veto of the creation of s. 159.07 (5) is overridden.

NOTE: The creation of s. 159.07 (5) is vetoed in 1989 Wis. Act 335. This amendment corrects a cross-reference.

SECTION 299. 159.11 (2) (i) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 335, is amended by replacing “specified in s. 159.07 (3) to (5)” with “specified in s. 159.07 (3) and (4)”. This amendment is void if the partial veto of the creation of s. 159.07 (5) is overridden.

NOTE: The creation of s. 159.07 (5) was vetoed in 1989 Wis. Act 335. This amendment corrects a cross-reference.

SECTION 300. 159.11 (2m) (b) (intro.) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 335, is amended by replacing “in s. 159.07 (3), (4) or (5)” with “in s. 159.07 (3) or (4)”. This amendment is void if the partial veto of s. 159.07 (5) is overridden.

NOTE: The creation of s. 159.07 (5) was vetoed in 1989 Wis. Act 335. This amendment corrects a cross-reference.

SECTION 301. 159.11 (2m) (c) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 335, is amended by replacing “in s. 159.07 (3), (4) or (5)” with “in s. 159.07 (3) or (4)”. This amendment is void if the partial veto of the creation of s. 159.07 (5) is overridden.

NOTE: The creation of s. 159.07 (5) is vetoed in 1989 Wis. Act 335. This amendment corrects a cross-reference.

SECTION 302. 159.11 (2m) (d) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 335, is amended by replacing “in s. 157.07 (3), (4) or (5)” with “in s. 159.07 (3) or (4)”. This amendment is void if the partial veto of the creation of s. 159.07 (5) is overridden.

NOTE: The creation of s. 159.07 (5) is vetoed in 1989 Wis. Act 335. This amendment corrects a cross-reference and shows “159.07” rather than “157.07”.

SECTION 303. 159.25 (1) (c) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 335, is amended by replacing “recovery energy” with “recover energy”.

NOTE: Corrects spelling.

SECTION 304. 159.95 (3) (a) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 335, is amended by replacing “s. 159.07 (3) to (5)” with “s. 159.07 (3) and (4)”. This amendment is void if the partial veto of the creation of s. 159.07 is overridden.

NOTE: The creation of s. 159.07 (5) is vetoed in 1989 Wis. Act 335. This amendment corrects a cross-reference.

SECTION 305. 159.95 (3) (b) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 335, is amended by replacing “s. 159.07 (3) to (5)” with “s. 159.07 (3) and (4)”. This amendment is void if the partial veto of the creation of s. 159.07 is overridden.

NOTE: The creation of s. 159.07 (5) is vetoed in 1989 Wis. Act 335. This amendment corrects a cross-reference.

SECTION 306. The amendment of 165.25 (6) (a) of the statutes, as renumbered, by 1989 Wisconsin Act 187 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 206. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

1989 Senate Bill 548

SECTION 307. The amendments of 165.87 (2) (a) of the statutes, by 1989 Wisconsin Act 22, section 1h, and 1989 Wisconsin Acts 31 and 56 were not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 97. All amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 308. 165.87 (2) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 22, section 1p, is amended to read:

165.87 (2) (a) ~~On or after July 1, 1988, whenever~~ Whenever a court imposes a fine or forfeiture for a violation of state law or for a violation of a municipal or county ordinance except for a violation of s. 101.123 (2) (a) or (5) or state laws or municipal or county ordinances involving nonmoving traffic violations, there shall be imposed in addition a penalty assessment in an amount of 20% of the fine or forfeiture imposed. If multiple offenses are involved, the penalty assessment shall be based upon the total fine or forfeiture for all offenses. When a fine or forfeiture is suspended in whole or in part, the penalty assessment shall be reduced in proportion to the suspension.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 22, section 1p, repeals and recreates s. 165.87 (2) (a), effective July 1, 1991, without taking into account amendments by 1989 Wis. Acts 56 and 97, which are added by this SECTION. The amendment by 1989 Wis. Act 31 was not intended to survive the repeal by 1989 Wis. Act 22.

SECTION 309. 166.20 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

166.20 (1) (d) "Facility plan" means a plan for response to the release of hazardous substances from a specific facility, prepared as a component of a local emergency response plan under sub. (5) (a) 1. and under 42 USC 11003.

NOTE: Clarifies computer access to citation.

SECTION 310. The treatment of 179.24 (2) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 56 was repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 232.

NOTE: The renumbering scheme of 1989 Wis. Act 232 conflicts irreconcilably with 1989 Wis. Act 56.

SECTION 311. 180.1430 (5) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 303, is amended, effective January 1, 1991, by replacing "s. 946.86" with "s. 946.87".

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 121 renumbered s. 946.86 to be s. 946.87.

SECTION 312. 180.1530 (2) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 303, is amended, effective January 1, 1991, by replacing "under s. 946.86" with "under s. 946.87".

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 121 renumbered s. 946.86 to be s. 946.87.

SECTION 313. 180.1708 (8) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 303, is amended, effective January 1, 1991, by replacing "under s. 946.86" with "under s. 946.87".

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 121 renumbered s. 946.86 to be s. 946.87. Corrects cross-reference.

SECTION 314. 185.983 (1) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 23, 129, 200, 201 and 336, is amended by replacing "632.895 (5) and (8)" with "632.895 (5) and (9)".

NOTE: Conforms cross-reference to renumbering by this bill.

SECTION 315. 194.17 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

194.17 (1) Every common motor carrier of property or of passengers, every contract motor carrier and every private motor carrier to which this chapter applies and every person who operates without obtaining a certificate under s. 194.23 or license under s. 194.34, except a license for transporting exempt commodities, or without meeting the insurance requirements under s. 194.41, shall forfeit not less than \$500 nor more than \$5,000. Any person who violates any other provisions of this chapter including the requirement to obtain a license to transport exempt commodities or the requirement to obtain a permit or who violates orders or rules issued by the office of the commissioner or by the secretary shall forfeit not less than \$50 nor more than \$100. Each violation constitutes a separate offense. In construing and enforcing the provisions of this section, the act, omission or failure of any officer, agent or servant or other person acting for or employed by any common motor carrier of property or of passengers, any contract motor carrier or any private motor carrier, done within the scope of employment is deemed to be the act, omission, or failure of the common motor carrier of property or of passengers, contract motor carrier or private motor carrier.

NOTE: The amendment of this statute by 1983 Wis. Act 27 reduced the amount of forfeiture for certain violations, including violation of the requirement to obtain a license for transporting exempt commodities. This amendment adds a comma after the exception clause relating to exempt commodities to improve grammar, readability and clarity.

SECTION 316. 218.01 (1) (jm) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended to read:

218.01 (1) (jm) "License period" means the period during which a particular type of license described in sub. (2) (d) is effective, as established ~~by~~ by the department or commissioner under sub. (2) (cm) 2 or 4.

NOTE: Supplies missing word. The drafting record of 1989 Wis. Act 31 shows that the word "by" was intended to be included.

SECTION 317. The amendments of 222.21 (1) (a) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 29 and 180 were not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 308. All amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 318. 224.06 (5) of the statutes is amended by replacing "required by sub. (4) (a)" with "required by sub. (4)".

NOTE: Section 224.06 (4) (intro.) and (a) were consolidated, renumbered s. 224.06 (4) and amended by 1983 Wis. Act 119.

SECTION 319. The amendment of 230.12 (5) (d) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 153 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 336. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 320. 234.265 (2) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 31, 335 and 336, is amended by replacing “under ss. 234.75 to 234.807” with “under ss. 234.75 to 234.802”.

NOTE: Sections 234.805 and 234.807 were vetoed in part. Amendment corrects cross-reference.

SECTION 321. 234.68 (a) and (b) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 335, are renumbered 234.68 (1) and (2).

NOTE: Corrects numbering.

SECTION 322. 234.75 (intro.) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “234.75 to 234.81” with “234.75 to 234.802”.

NOTE: Portions of original sections were partially vetoed in 1989 Wis. Act 31. Amendment corrects cross-reference.

SECTION 323. 234.76 (1) (intro.) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “ss. 234.75 to 234.807” with “ss. 234.75 to 234.802”.

NOTE: See NOTES to ss. 234.75 (intro.) and 234.76 (1) (intro.).

SECTION 324. 234.76 (2) (intro.) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “ss. 234.75 to 234.807” with “ss. 234.75 to 234.802”.

NOTE: See NOTES to ss. 234.265 (2) and 234.75 (intro.).

SECTION 325. 234.802 of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “under ss. 234.75 to 234.807” with “under ss. 234.75 to 234.802”.

NOTE: See preceding NOTES.

SECTION 326. 234.965 (1) (a) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 342, is amended by replacing “s. 560.18 (1) (b)” with “s. 560.20 (1) (b)”.

NOTE: Corrects cross-reference to reflect renumbering of s. 560.18 by this bill.

SECTION 327. 234.965 (1) (b) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 342, is amended by replacing “s. 560.18 (1) (c)” with “s. 560.20 (1) (c)”.

NOTE: See NOTE to s. 234.965 (1) (a) in this bill.

SECTION 328. 234.965 (2) (intro.) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 342, is amended by replacing “s. 560.18 (3)” with “s. 560.20 (3)” and “s. 560.18 (3) (b) 1. to 3.” with “s. 560.20 (3) (b) 1. to 3”.

NOTE: See NOTE to s. 234.965 (1) (a) in this bill.

SECTION 329. 302.01 of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “institution under s. 301.046 (1)” with “institution authorized under s. 301.046 (1)”.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 31, section 1617m, added to s. 53.01, stats., the phrase “correctional institution authorized under s. 46.046 (1)”. 1989 Wis. Act 31, section 1617n, renumbered s. 53.01 to be s. 302.01, stats., and changed internal cross-references; the word “authorized” was inadvertently omitted.

SECTION 330. 302.38 (2) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 31 and 261, is amended, effective January 1, 1993, by replacing “s. 53.335 (2) and (3) (b)” with “s. 302.336 (2) and (3) (b)”.

NOTE: Corrects cross-references to reflect renumbering of ch. 53 to be ch. 302 by 1989 Wis. Act 31 and renumbering of s. 53.335 by this bill.

SECTION 331. The amendments of 302.46 (1) (a) of the statutes, as renumbered, by 1989 Wisconsin Act 22, section 1, and by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, sections 1670c and 1670g, were not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 97. All amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 332. 303.19 (1) and (2) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, are amended to read:

303.19 (1) The superintendent of ~~said~~ the house of correction shall place all inmates at such employments, and shall cause all inmates who are minors to be instructed in such branches of useful knowledge, as shall be prescribed by the county board, but no goods manufactured therein shall be offered for sale or sold in the open market, except creative art, literary, musical, handicraft or hobby craft products produced by a prisoner ~~during his~~ at leisure.

(2) ~~He~~ The superintendent may employ such prisoners outside of the institution, for the purpose of cultivating the farm of ~~said~~ the institution or in doing any other work necessary to be done in the regular business thereof, or doing work for other county departments or institutions, or in the construction of public highways within ~~said~~ the county. In all such cases ~~he,~~ the superintendent shall detail ~~such a~~ force from the house of correction as ~~he may deem~~ the superintendent considers necessary to guard ~~such~~ the prisoners.

NOTE: Removes personal pronouns and modernizes language.

SECTION 333. 304.07 of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “but not including the crime specified in s. 940.225 (1) (d)” with “but not including the crime specified in s. 948.02 (1)”.

NOTE: Section 304.07 was renumbered and amended from s. 46.267, which was created by 1987 Wis. Act 27, with a reference to s. 940.225 (1) (d). 1987 Wis. Act 332 repealed s. 940.225 (1) (d) and created a parallel provision in s. 948.02 (1).

SECTION 334. 341.09 (1m) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 304, is amended by replacing “under sub. (7)” with “under sub. (8)”.

NOTE: Corrects cross-reference to reflect renumbering of s. 341.09 (7) by this bill.

SECTION 335. 341.09 (7) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 304, is renumbered 341.09 (8).

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 137 previously created s. 341.09 (7).

SECTION 336. 341.14 (1e) (b) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 304, is amended by replacing “under s. 341.09 (7)” with “under s. 341.09 (8)” in 2 places.

1989 Senate Bill 548

– 23 –

NOTE: Corrects cross-reference to reflect renumbering of s. 341.09 (7).

SECTION 337. The amendment of 341.14 (2m) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 137. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 338. 342.14 (8) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 137, is renumbered 342.14 (9), effective September 1, 1990.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 31 previously created s. 342.14 (8).

SECTION 339. 343.05 (3) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 105, is amended, effective January 1, 1991, to read:

343.05 (3) (a) No person may operate a motor vehicle which is not a commercial motor vehicle upon a highway in this state unless the person possesses ~~has~~ a valid operator's license issued to ~~him or her~~ the person by the department which is not revoked, suspended, canceled or expired.

NOTE: Supplies missing word, deletes surplus word and replaces personal pronouns.

SECTION 340. The amendment of 343.07 (1) (intro.) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 87 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 105. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 341. 343.07 (4) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 87 and 105, section 67, is amended to read:

343.07 (4) (a) Upon application by a person who qualifies for issuance of a license under s. 343.06 (1) (c) and who wishes to qualify for the operation of a Type 1 motorcycle, a motor bicycle or a moped, the department may issue a special instruction permit for ~~a~~ motor bicycle or moped or for the operation of "Class M" vehicles.

NOTE: Corrects grammar to merge 2 acts.

SECTION 342. 343.085 (2) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 105, is amended by replacing "his 21st birthday" with "the person's 21st birthday".

NOTE: Replaces personal pronoun.

SECTION 343. 343.10 (2) (a) (intro.) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 105, is amended by replacing "the following condition" with "the following conditions".

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 105 created s. 343.10 (2) and renumbered s. 343.10 (1) (c) 1. and 2. to be s. 343.10 (2) (a) 1. and 2. This amendment corrects subject and verb agreement problem.

SECTION 344. 343.10 (3) of the statutes, as renumbered, is reenacted as shown in 1989 Wisconsin Act 105, section 81, effective January 1, 1991.

NOTE: The word "a" was inserted by 1989 Wis. Act 105 without showing it as underscored.

SECTION 345. The amendment of 343.12 (2) (d) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 105, section 101, was

not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 176. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 346. 343.12 (2) (d) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 105, section 102, is amended, effective January 1, 1991, to read:

343.12 (2) (d) Notwithstanding ss. 111.321, 111.322 and 111.335, has not been convicted of reckless driving under s. 346.62 or a local ordinance in conformity with s. 346.62 (2), any of the offenses enumerated under s. 346.63 (1), (2), (5) or (6) or under s. 346.63 (1m), 1985 stats., a refusal to submit to testing under s. 343.305 (9) (d) or any of the offenses enumerated under s. 343.31 (1) or (2) or 2. or more offenses under s. 346.63 (7) or a conviction of a law of another jurisdiction which would be counted under s. 343.307 or a law prohibiting reckless or careless driving, as those or substantially similar terms are defined by that jurisdiction's laws, within the 2-year period immediately preceding the date of application. Upon request of the operator or school, the department shall certify whether the operator meets this requirement.

NOTE: This amendment preserves the provision inserted by 1989 Wis. Act 176; it would otherwise be repealed by 1989 Wis. Act 105, section 102, effective January 1, 1991.

SECTION 347. The amendment of 343.14 (2) (g) 3. of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 105, effective January 1, 1991, was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 298. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 348. 343.14 (6) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 105, is amended effective January 1, 1991, by replacing "s. 343.17 343.175" with "s. 343.175".

NOTE: The substance of the old reference to s. 343.17 (1) (b) is now found in new s. 343.175.

SECTION 349. 343.16 (4) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 105, is amended by replacing "examining his ability" with "examining the person's ability".

NOTE: Replaces personal pronoun.

SECTION 350. The amendment of 343.23 (2) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 105 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 133. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 351. 343.25 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 105, is amended by replacing "he determines" with "the secretary determines".

NOTE: Replaces personal pronoun.

SECTION 352. 343.305 (9) (a) 5. a of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 105, is amended, effective January 1, 1991, to read:

343.305 (9) (a) 5. a. Whether the officer had probable cause to believe the person was driving or operating a motor vehicle while under the influence of alcohol, a controlled substance or a combination of both, under the influence of any other drug to a degree which renders ~~him~~ or her the person incapable of safely driving, or under the

combined influence of alcohol and any other drug to a degree which renders ~~him or her~~ the person incapable of safely driving or having an alcohol concentration of 0.1 or more or, if the person was driving or operating a commercial motor vehicle, an alcohol concentration of 0.04 or more and whether the person was lawfully placed under arrest for violation of s. 346.63 (1), (2m) or (5) or a local ordinance in conformity therewith or s. 346.63 (2) or (6), 940.09 or 940.25.

NOTE: Restores omitted verb to reflect the parallel construction in this statute regarding standards for motor vehicles and commercial motor vehicles; and replaces personal pronouns.

SECTION 353. The renumbering and amendment of 343.307 (1) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 105 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 271. All actions stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 354. 343.307 (2) of the statutes is reenacted as shown in 1989 Wisconsin Act 105, section 208.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 105, section 207, creates sub. (2) with the term “before and after”; 1989 Wis. Act 105, section 208, amends sub. (2) but shows the term as “prior to and after” without striking “before” and underscoring “prior to”. This SECTION adopts the version in 1989 Wis. Act 105, section 208.

SECTION 355. 343.32 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

343.32 (title) Other grounds for revocation of licenses; demerit points.

NOTE: Amended to more clearly reflect content of section.

SECTION 356. The amendment of 343.32 (2) (a) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 75 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 195. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 357. 343.37 (2) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 105, is amended by replacing “his operating privilege” with “the nonresident’s operating privilege” in 2 places and “he was” with “the nonresident was”.

NOTE: Replaces personal pronouns.

SECTION 358. 343.45 (1) of the statutes is amended by replacing “his child” with “the person’s child”.

NOTE: Amendment renders provision gender neutral.

SECTION 359. 343.45 (2) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 105, is amended by replacing “owned by him or under his control” with “owned by the person or under the person’s control”, “owned by him or in his possession” with “owned by the dealer or in the dealer’s possession”, and “unless he” with “unless the dealer”.

NOTE: This amendment renders the provision gender neutral.

SECTION 360. 345.23 (2) (c) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 105, section 237, is amended by replacing “his valid Wisconsin operator’s

license” with “the person’s valid Wisconsin operator’s license” and “he was” with “the licensee was”.

NOTE: Replaces personal pronouns with nouns.

SECTION 361. 345.23 (2) (c) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 105, section 238, is amended effective April 1, 1992, by replacing “his valid” with “the person’s valid”.

NOTE: Replaces personal pronouns with nouns.

SECTION 362. The amendment of 345.26 (1) (b) 1. of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 107 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 170. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 363. The amendment of 345.26 (1) (b) 2. of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 107 was repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 170.

NOTE: The cross-reference changed by 1989 Wis. Act 107 was part of a clause deleted by 1989 Wis. Act 170.

SECTION 364. 346.46 (2m) of the statutes is amended by replacing “120.13 (8)” with “120.13 (31)”.

NOTE: Corrects cross-reference.

SECTION 365. 346.64 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 105, is amended effective January 1, 1991, by replacing “in his employment” with “in the person’s employment” and “in his employ” with “in the person’s employ”.

NOTE: Replaces personal pronouns with nouns.

SECTION 366. 346.64 (2) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 105, is amended effective January 1, 1991, by replacing “in his employ” with “in the person’s employ”.

NOTE: Replaces personal pronoun.

SECTION 367. 350.01 (21) of the statutes is amended by replacing “343.305 (1)” with “343.305 (2)”.

NOTE: See NOTE to s. 23.33 (1) (js) in this bill.

SECTION 368. 350.104 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended by replacing “343.305 (10)” with “343.305 (6)” in 2 places.

NOTE: See NOTE to s. 23.33 (4p) (b) 4. in this bill.

SECTION 369. 422.417 (3) (intro.) of the statutes is amended by replacing “16 CFR 442 2 (a) 4.” with “16 CFR 444.2 (a) 4.”.

NOTE: Corrects citation. 1985 Wis. Act 256 correctly cited CFR provision and error subsequently occurred in transcription.

SECTION 370. The amendments of 440.05 (intro.) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 31 and 307 were not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 316. All amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 371. 440.05 (3) (a) 54m of the statutes is renumbered 440.05 (3) (p) 4.

NOTE: Confirms renumbering under s. 13.93 (1) (b).

SECTION 372. 440.05 (3) (L) 2 of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 307, is renumbered 440.05 (3) (L) 3.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 336 also used s. 440.05 (3) (L) 2.

1989 Senate Bill 548

SECTION 373. 451.04 (1) (title) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended to read:
451.04 (1) (title) ACUPUNCTURIST CERTIFICATE REQUIRED.

NOTE: Specifies the type of certificate required.

SECTION 374. The amendment of 452.14 (1) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 307 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 341. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 375. 452.16 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 307 and 341, is amended, effective November 1, 1991, by replacing “time–share salesperson, cemetery association without” with “time–share salesperson without”.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 341 added “cemetery association” to s. 452.16 (1); 1989 Wis. Act 307 removed all such provisions in ch. 452 to ch. 440.

SECTION 376. 560.075 (2) (e) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 336, is amended by replacing “under s. 560.12” with “under s. 560.13”.

NOTE: Corrects cross–reference to reflect renumbering of s. 560.12 by this bill.

SECTION 377. 560.12 of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 336, is renumbered 560.13.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 335 previously created s. 560.12.

SECTION 378. 560.14 (1) (c) 1. (intro.) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “ch. 180” with “ch. 181”.

NOTE: Corrects citation. Nonstock nonprofit corporations are created under ch. 181.

SECTION 379. 560.17 (3) (e) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “the the business” with “the business”.

NOTE: Deletes surplus “the”.

SECTION 380. 560.18 of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 317, is renumbered 560.183, and 560.183 (7), as renumbered, is amended by replacing “sub. (1) (a)” with “sub. (1) (am)”.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Acts 325, 336 and 342 also create s. 560.18. The provision in service areas is found in sub. (1) (am), not sub. (1) (a).

SECTION 381. 560.18 of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 325, is renumbered 560.19.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 317 previously created s. 560.18.

SECTION 382. 560.18 of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 342, is renumbered 560.20, and 560.20 (2) (a) and (3) (a), as renumbered, are amended by replacing “s. 20.143 (1) (em)” with “s. 20.143 (1) (en)”.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 336 previously created s. 560.18. Also reflects the renumbering of s. 20.143 (1) (em) to be s. 20.143 (1) (en) by this bill.

SECTION 383. 560.185 (1) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 317, is amended by replacing “s. 560.18 (5) (b) 4. and (c) and (7)” with “s. 560.183 (5) (b) 4. and (c) and (7)” and “s. 560.18” with “s. 560.183”.

NOTE: See the NOTE to s. 20.143 (1) (fd).

SECTION 384. 560.185 (3) (a) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 317, is amended by replacing “s. 560.18 (1) (am)” with “s. 560.183 (1) (am)”.

NOTE: See the NOTE to s. 20.143 (1) (fd).

SECTION 385. 560.665 (3) (a) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended to read:

560.665 (3) (a) (intro.) Subject to par. (b), the board may award grants to a higher educational institution to support applied research in technology if an eligible researcher submits to the board a plan providing the details for the proposed applied research in technology. The board may award grants under this subsection to allow the eligible researcher to do any of the following:

NOTE: Supplies missing word. The drafting instructions show that the word should have been included.

SECTION 386. 560.835 (1) (c) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 335, is amended by replacing “with s. 159.07 (1m), (3), (4) or (5)” with “with s. 159.07 (1m), (3) or (4)”. This amendment is void if the partial veto of the creation of s. 159.07 (5) is overridden.

NOTE: The creation of s. 159.07 (5) is vetoed in 1989 Wis. Act 335. This amendment corrects a cross–reference.

SECTION 387. The amendment of 565.25 (2) (a) 2. (intro.) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 56 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 345. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 388. 565.30 (2) of the statutes is amended by replacing “under s. 880.62 (1) (d)” with “under s. 880.65 (1) (b)”.

NOTE: 1987 Wis. Act 191 repealed and recreated sub. III of ch. 880. Section 880.65 (1) (b) is an appropriate substitution for former s. 880.62 (1) (d).

SECTION 389. 609.80 of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 201, is renumbered 609.81 and amended by replacing “632.895 (8)” with “632.895 (9)”.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 129 previously created s. 609.80. This corrects the cross–reference to conform to the renumbering of s. 632.895 (8) by this bill.

SECTION 390. 611.51 (8) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 303 and 308, is amended, effective January 1, 1991, to read:

611.51 (8) PLACE AND NOTICE OF DIRECTORS’ MEETINGS. Sections 180.0820, 180.0822 and 180.0823 apply to stock corporations, except a stock corporation satisfies s. ~~180.37–(3)~~ 180.0820 (2) (c) by specifying by resolution, rather than in its articles or bylaws, the procedure for verifying a director’s identity under s. ~~180.37–(3)~~ 180.0820 (2) (c) and the types of transactions constituting a disposal of substantial property or assets of the stock corporation for purposes of s. ~~180.37–(3)~~ 180.0820 (2) (c). Section 181.24 applies to mutuals, except a mutual satisfies s. 181.24 (3) (c) by specifying by resolution, rather than in its articles or bylaws, the procedure for verifying a director’s identity under s. 181.24 (3) (c) and the types of transactions constituting a disposal of substantial

property or assets of the mutual for purposes of s. 181.24 (3) (c).

NOTE: Amends cross-references to reflect the repeal and recreation of ch. 180 by 1989 Wis. Act 303.

SECTION 391. 617.23 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended by replacing “2 persons” with “two persons”.

NOTE: Replaces numeral 2 with word to facilitate computer searches of the statutes.

SECTION 392. 619.12 (1) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 332, is amended by replacing “presence of HIV or an antibody” with “presence of HIV, antigen or nonantigenic products of HIV or an antibody”.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 201, section 36, established this terminology change in many chapters of the statutes, including ch. 619. This amendment maintains consistency in the terminology.

SECTION 393. The amendment of 631.36 (2) (a) (intro.) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 187 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 332. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 394. 632.75 (3) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended to read:

632.75 (3) PROHIBITION OF EXCLUSION FROM COVERAGE OF CERTAIN DEPENDENT CHILDREN. No disability insurance policy issued or renewed on or after April 30, 1980, may exclude or terminate from coverage any dependent child of an insured person or group member solely because the child does not reside with the insured person or group member. This subsection does not apply to a group policy, as defined in s. 632.897 (1) (c), or an individual policy, as defined in s. 632.897 (1) (cm), that is subject to s. 632.897 (10).

NOTE: Restores language which was inadvertently omitted from the subsection as shown in 1989 Wis. Act 31.

SECTION 395. 632.895 (1) (b) 3. of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 229 and 316, is amended effective May 1, 1991, to read:

632.895 (1) (b) 3. Physical, or occupational therapy or speech-language pathology or respiratory care.

NOTE: Deletes surplus comma resulting from merging 2 acts.

SECTION 396. 632.895 (8) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 201, is renumbered 632.895 (9).

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 129 previously created s. 632.895 (8).

SECTION 397. 645.68 (3) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 23, is amended by replacing “to his employe” with “to an employe”.

NOTE: Replaces personal pronoun.

SECTION 398. 647.04 (7) (intro.) of the statutes is amended by replacing “at at minimum” with “at minimum”.

NOTE: Delete surplus word.

SECTION 399. 655.465 (5) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 187, is amended by replacing “shall to be” with “shall be”.

NOTE: Delete surplus word.

SECTION 400. 767.24 (7) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 56, is amended to read:

767.24 (7) (b) A parent who has been denied periods of physical placement with a child under this section is subject to s. 118.125 (2) (m) with respect to that child’s school records, s. 51.30 (5) (f) (bm) with respect to the child’s court or treatment records, s. 55.07 with respect to the child’s records relating to protective services and s. 146.835 with respect to the child’s patient health care records, ~~s. 51.30 (5) (f) with respect to the child’s court or treatment records, s. 55.07 with respect to the child’s records relating to protective services and s. 146.835 with respect to the child’s patient health care records.~~

NOTE: Section 767.24 (7) (b) was created by 1987 Wis. Act 355, which also created s. 51.30 (5) (bm); there is no s. 51.30 (5) (f). This corrects the reference and also deletes duplicative language.

SECTION 401. 780.06 of the statutes is amended by replacing “her” with “its”.

NOTE: Replaced to make gender neutral.

SECTION 402. 780.10 of the statutes is amended by replacing “her” with “its”.

NOTE: Replaced to make gender neutral.

SECTION 403. 799.01 (1) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “therein;” with “therein”.

NOTE: Conforms punctuation to that of the other paragraphs.

SECTION 404. 799.25 (10) (title) of the statutes is created to read:

799.25 (10) (title) ATTORNEY FEES.

NOTE: Provides a title for this subsection in a section where the other 12 subsections have titles.

SECTION 405. 814.62 (3) (d) 2. and 3. of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, are amended by replacing “state treasure” with “state treasurer”.

NOTE: Corrects spelling.

SECTION 406. 814.63 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 22, section 7s, is renumbered 814.63 (1) (a) and amended, effective July 1, 1991, to read:

814.63 (1) (a) ~~In~~ Except as provided under par. (d), in all forfeiture actions in circuit court, except an action for a violation of s. 101.123 (2) (a) or (5), the clerk of court shall collect a fee of \$15 to be paid by the defendant when judgment is entered against the defendant.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 22, section 7s, repeals and recreates s. 814.63 (1), effective July 1, 1991, without taking into account the renumbering and amendments by 1989 Wis. Acts 31 and 97. Accomplished by this SECTION.

SECTION 407. 814.63 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 22, section 7p, 1989

1989 Senate Bill 548

Wisconsin Act 31, section 2806m, and 1989 Wisconsin Act 97, is amended to read:

814.63 (1) (a) Except as provided under par. (d), in all forfeiture actions in circuit court, except an action for a violation of s. 101.123 (2) (a) or (5), or except an action for a safety belt use violation under s. 347.48 (2m), the clerk of court shall collect a fee of \$15 to be paid by the defendant when judgment is entered against the defendant.

NOTE: Adds the conjunction “or” to connect the phrase added by 1989 Wis. Act 97 to the phrase added by 1989 Wis. Act 22. An unnecessary comma is deleted and a necessary comma is added.

SECTION 408. 814.63 (1) (d) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is reenacted, effective July 1, 1991, to read:

814.63 (1) (d) Beginning with the fees imposed on September 1, 1989, and ending on June 30, 1993, in all forfeiture actions in circuit court, the clerk of court shall collect a fee of \$20 to be paid by the defendant when judgment is entered against the defendant.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 22, section 7s, repealed and recreated s. 814.63 (1), effective July 1, 1991, without taking into account the renumbering and amendment of sub. (1) to be sub. (1) (a) and the creation of par. (d). This recreates par. (d), lost by the repeal and recreate by 1989 Wis. Act 22, section 7s.

SECTION 409. 814.63 (5) (b) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “sub. (1) (b)” with “sub. (1) (d)”.

NOTE: Corrects cross-reference. Subsection (1) (b) became sub. (1) (d) during the drafting of this provision.

SECTION 410. 815.18 (3) (j) 3. of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 278, is amended by replacing “accomplishes it purposes” with “accomplishes its purposes”.

NOTE: Corrects a grammatical error.

SECTION 411. 859.07 (2) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 31 and 96, is amended to read:

859.07 (2) If the decedent was at the time of death or at any time prior thereto a patient or inmate of any state or county hospital or institution or any person responsible for any obligation owing to the state or county under s. 46.03 (18), 46.10 or 48.36, the personal representative shall send notice in writing of the date set under s. 859.01 by registered or certified mail to the department of health and social services or the department of corrections, as applicable, and the county clerk of the applicable county not less than 30 days before the date set under s. 859.01, upon such blanks and containing such information as the applicable department or county clerk may provide. ~~Prior to January 1, 1987, the applicable county is the county of legal settlement. On or after January 1, 1987, the~~ The applicable county is the county of residence, as defined in s. 49.01 (8g).

NOTE: Deletes obsolete transition provision.

SECTION 412. 893.82 (2) (d) 1. of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 187 and 206, is amended to read:

893.82 (2) (d) 1. An officer, employe or agent of any nonprofit corporation operating a museum under a lease agreement with the state historical society, ~~a,~~

im. A volunteer health care provider who provides services under s. 146.89.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 187 put par. (d) into tabular form. This amendment conforms the addition by 1989 Wis. Act 206 to the tabular form.

SECTION 413. 895.46 (4) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 206, is renumbered 895.46 (5).

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 187 previously created s. 895.46 (4).

SECTION 414. 905.035 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended by replacing “to transmit of” with “to transmit”.

NOTE: Delete surplus word.

SECTION 415. The amendment of 940.09 (2) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 105, effective January 1, 1991, was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 275. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 416. 940.227 of the statutes is amended by replacing “s. 940.203” with “s. 948.01 (7)”.

NOTE: Section 940.227 was created by 1987 Wis. Act 334, which did not take into account 1987 Wis. Act 332, which repealed s. 940.203 and created parallel provisions in ss. 948.01 (7) and 948.05. The definition at issue is now contained in s. 948.01 (7).

SECTION 417. The amendment of 940.25 (2) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 105, effective January 1, 1991, was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 275. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were not conflicts of substance.

SECTION 418. 943.23 (6) (a) of the statutes is amended by replacing “s. 973.09 (8)” with “s. 943.245 (1)”.

NOTE: Section 973.09 (8) was repealed by 1987 Wis. Act 398. The same act created s. 943.245 (1) which uses virtually identical language. This amendment corrects the cross-reference.

SECTION 419. The amendment of 949.03 (1) (b) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 105 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 140. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 420. 968.29 (2) of the statutes is amended by replacing “performance of or her official duties” with “performance of the officer’s official duties”.

NOTE: 1987 Wis. Act 399 amended this provision thus: “performance of his *or her* official duties”.

SECTION 421. 971.16 (2) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended by replacing “developmentally disability” with “developmental disability”.

NOTE: Corrects language. The drafting record shows that the instruction was “developmental disability”.

1989 Senate Bill 548

SECTION 422. 971.17 (1g) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 142, is reenacted effective January 1, 1991.

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 334 repeals and recreates s. 971.17 without taking cognizance of the 1989 Wis. Act 142 creation. Because s. 971.17 (1g) is a notice provision, its continued placement in this section is appropriate.

SECTION 423. The amendment of 973.05 (1) of the statutes by 1989 Wisconsin Act 64 was not repealed by 1989 Wisconsin Act 107. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 424. 1989 Wisconsin Act 122, section 3058 (4h) (b) is amended to read:

[1989 Wisconsin Act 122] Section 3058 (4h) (b) By July 1, 1990, the department of health and social services shall submit to the state council on alcohol and other drug abuse the department's plans for allocation of funds, including a description of the criteria for distribution of funds and a description of the entities that are eligible to receive the funds, under sections 46.03 (7) (cm) 2, 46.264, 46.48 (10m), ~~(15)~~, (20) and (21), 46.71, 46.715, 46.86, 46.955, ~~46.981 (2)~~, 48.535, 146.183, 146.0256 and 146.184 of the statutes, as created by this act.

NOTE: The reference to s. 46.48 (15) is incorrect. Section 46.48 (15) was not created in 1989 Wis. Act 122 and does not currently exist in the statutes. The Committee on Conference report on 1989 Special Session Assembly Bill 12, now 1989 Wis. Act 122, renumbered the neighborhood drug use and violence prevention program from s. 46.48 (15) to be s. 46.715. In place of "46.48 (15)", the correct statutory reference should be "46.715".

In addition, section 3058 (4h) (b) references "46.981 (2)". However, the creation of this section was deleted through the Governor's veto; therefore "46.981 (2)" should be deleted.

SECTION 425. 1989 Wisconsin Act 122, section 3123 (8) is amended by replacing "section 20.435 (7) (cd)" with "section 20.435 (3) (cd)".

NOTE: 1989 Wis. Act 107 renumbered s. 20.435 (7) (cd) to be s. 20.435 (3) (cd).

SECTION 426. 1989 Wisconsin Act 122, section 3135 (1) is amended by replacing "SECTION 3035 (1m) of" with "section 13.94 (6) of the statutes, as created by".

NOTE: During the drafting process, the contents of the nonstatutory provision were incorporated into the statutes as s. 13.94 (6).

SECTION 427. 1989 Wisconsin Act 317, section 12 is amended by replacing "section 560.18" with "section 560.183" and "section 560.18 (8)" with "section 560.183 (8)".

NOTE: Section 560.18 is renumbered s. 560.183 by this bill.

SECTION 428. 1989 Wisconsin Act 336, section 3015 (1) is amended by replacing "section 20.145 (1) (dg)" with "section 20.143 (1) (dg)".

NOTE: Section 20.143 (1) (dg), which was created by 1989 Wis. Act 336, deals with the American Indian economic liaison program under the department of development as does 1989 Wis. Act 336, section 3015 (1). No s. 20.145 (1) (dg) exists. This amendment corrects the cross-reference so that the department of development is referenced.

SECTION 429. 1989 Wisconsin Act 336, section 3015 (4p) is amended by replacing "560.12 (6)" with "560.13 (6)".

NOTE: Corrects cross-reference to reflect renumbering of s. 560.13 by this bill.

SECTION 430. 1989 Wisconsin Act 341, section 25 is amended by replacing "section 15.407 (4)" with "section 15.407 (5)".

NOTE: Reflects renumbering by this bill.